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NOTICE

! This Form for annuas -epor: snouid de filied out 1n tnpi-cate and two copies
returned 0 e {nterstate Commerce Cammussion. BSureaw of accounis,
Wasnington D C 20423. 9y MWarca 11 of tne vear following nat for wnich the report
u made One :0py should de “ewnned 1n respondent § files Attenuon is specially
directed 10 :he following srovisions of Part 1 of the Interstate Commerce Act.

(49) U.S.C. 11143, Reporws by carriers, lessors. and associations

t8) The lnwerstae Commerce Comrussion may “equUIe—

1) carmers, brozers lessons and assocusoons. or classes of thed as the Commussion
Bay prescnibe (0 file annual peNoaic. and special feport with the Cormision conzuaing
AASWeETS 0 Juesdons aszed by it. and

12) a peron fur g sars or P € services heat or cold 10 & ra or express
carner providing TaIpOTLANON subect 0 this subcue (o file reports vt e Commissicn

g Answen 0 § ADOUl hose CAr OF services

dul) An annual report snall contaun an account. 18 a3 Much detad as the Comausacn
oay requure of e affurs of e carmer, broker sessor, Or assocuAnos for e 12-month
penod ending on e 313t day of December of each year However when an anoual report s
toade Dy & MOLOT Carher. 3 broker or a lessor or sn d by or d =
one of themn. e person Making e report may shect 10 make it for te |3-montd penod
accounung year ending a1 the close of one of the lat 7 days of each calendar year | the
books of the perian making he report are kepx by dat perioa oo the basts of that sccounang
year

(2) An ansual repon shall be filed with the Comemussion by the end of e 3rd month afer
the end of e vear for wiuch the repon 18 ade unleas the Commusnon exvends e filing
dam or changes the prnod covered by the report The anoual repont and. f the Commesaon
requres. a0) other report Dade under s ecdon. shall de made under cadh.

1€) The C son sball Line and sunplify. 0 De maxuman extwot prcocable.
e ‘eporuag requremess applcable uader Bus subchapeer 10 MOWr common camers of
property w1 fsSpect 10 SAASPOrtADCE provaded undey cevaficaies o whuch e proviuons
of secnon 10922 bx 4 XE) of tus Jthe apply aad 10 mowr songact sarners of property with
fespect 0 YARIGOMADOO provided under JerTUs © whach e proviuoms of sectoo
10923(dx 5) of dus aue apply Pud L 95-473. Ocx. 17, 1978, 92 Sw. 1427, Pub. L.
96-296 § V). July 1, 1980 94 Semt 796

(# US.C. 11901, (g) A parioe requoed © maks 8 report  the Commsnon. amawer &
QuUESDOA. OF Dake. Prepere. of sreserve 3 record onder Gus subowl g P
Do0 sulnect W B junsd of 2e C under subchapaer [ of chapuer 105 of the
tale. or a0 officer agent. or exxproyoe of that persoa tat (1) doxs oot make te repart, (2)
does nox specifically compeesely and truthfully answer the question. (3) does oot maks.
prepare or presefve the record 18 e form and Tuaner prescnbed by the Comr=isscn, or
(4) doe3 not comply wi secoce 10921 of dus utle. w Lable w e Loaned Soaes
Government for s vl penalty of act more Ban $500 for each violanon and for aat more
han 3250 for each aachoonai day e violanos connoues Aler the date of enactnens of thus
seotence. a0 petaloss shall e urposed wader tis subsecton for s Molaoos relaong © e
ansportanas of household goods Aay such penaloes that were pnposed pror 10 such das
of shall be collocred only wih the proviscos of subsecnos (b) of
& secoon

The werm ~carmer™ means s common carmer subject o Gus part. and wchudes & receiver or
trustes of such carner, aad e term “leasor” Eans § PErcn cwumg 8 rulroad. & waer lins,
or a prpe Line. leased W and operaand Yy 3 common carner subsect 10 dus part, and mchudes a
recerver or trusee of such jessar.® ® °

of the answer renderad 10 such preceding nquiry. wapplicable 1o the persce or crporaons
In whose benalf the report 13 made, n:lneuue.u"«u."muh we page

dule (or Loe) " should be used = asswer
mymmrd’«uz-ummad&wh—qm[nym*
the inqury napplicable Where the word “noos™ truly aod compiewmly staws et fact, &
should be piven 83 the answer 1 22y paroculsr nquiry ar asy paracular porvos of a
wqury Where dstes are called for. the moadh and day should be stased as well 83 the year
Customary abbrevianons may be used 18 stating dazes

). Every annual report should. in all parnculers. be complaie »n uself. aod references ©
the reasrms of former years should not be made w take the place of required cotnes 20X &
berein otherwse speaifically drirecwed or suthonzed.

4 Unbe Y or & i 10 nsert add ) statemnenss . typewnazs or other. & &
report, they sbould be lepibly mads oo durabie peper and. wherever practcabie, 08 sheets
oot larger than s page of e Form /aserted sheets should be securely anached. preferadly
al ihe aner margin; anackemens by pas or clips u inndfiaeu

5 All eotnes should be made ® & permances black wk Those of 8 coarary charceer
sbouwld be whicaced b prrentdess.

6 Monsy nems. excrpt averages, throughout the snoual report form should be shown »
MJWManm Touh for amowsts repored m
h 18 supporaag chadules Tus bt w Agrecment vih relamd

mlﬂa-s For parpoaes of rounding, amounes of $500 but iews chas $1.000 should
be rassad 1 the ocarest thousand dollers, and amourss of less then $300 should bs Jowered.

7 Ralroad corpor manly dsoaguished s operanag companes snd lessor
companses, gre for e purpose of repon o e leerstse Commerce Commmsscs diveded
0 clasars A operanag compony 13 0o Whoss officers didect the business of transpon.
anon and whose books cootan operyting 8 well s finencial 8 lezsor company,
the property of which brng leased 0 sad operwsed by another company. 1 ons that
ountns & wparte legal exsence and kecps financial bux oot oporatng ecoomnts.

Operatiag compatues are drondly clesnfiod. wwh respect © e oparenng revesass,
aceording 1 te folowmg geoerl defioonc

Class | companses wre thoue having anaual operating revesses of $50.000,000 ar more
For dus class. Aasual Report Form R-1 o provaded.

Class 0 companies are hose haviag annual operatng revesues less than $50,000,000 b
18 eacess of $10.000.000

Class {11 commpmnaes are hose having annual Opervang revesues of $10.000.000 or less
All swichung and termunal companaes will be desagnasmed class I rulromds.

8 Except where 2w comest clearty uxhoass some othor mesmang, the followmg wrms
when caed @ tus Form have the menaungy xamd below:

Commuuce means the /nsernote C ce C. R dest menns e
person or corporanon 18 whose behalf the report u made Y-—*;--dd
D«m.lljvmurqmunﬁ The Closs of e Yewr means the ciose of

on D ber 11 of che yeur for wiuch the report u made. or, B case ths repont u

The resp 15 further req © send o De B of A anroediasely upos
prepanbon, Mwo copees of 1t st annual repant 0 sockbokders. Ses schedule B, page 2

2 The wsauchons o tus Form sbould be carefully obaerved, a0d sach quesnon should
br arswered flly and accurately ethether g Sas bucn answered m 8 prevacus anoual report
or oot Excemt W cases where mey are spoafically sshorized. cancellabons, arserary
check marks. 30d the hke should ack be used exther 38 partal or 3 conye saswers 0
mqunes U say inquiry. based ou & preceshing waguzry 16 e present report form 1, bacause

made (o 2 shorter penod han cas yesr. 3 Tans e ciase of the penod covered by the
report. The Beginnung of the Y ear means e beg ag of bn onJ Yy I of the year
Jor wiuch the report 13 made. . \b case the roport 13 mads for 8 shorwr parod Bes cos yesr.
X menns O beguamung of the penod covered by che repors. The Precachng Yesr means the
yeor ended Deconber 31 of the year aex: preceding the yeur for wiuch the reporn o made
The Unifarm Sywiem of Accounn for Ratroad Companses means the rysiom of eccouass v
Part 1201 of Tide 49, Code of Federal Reguiations. as awended.

For Index. Soe back of book
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ANNUAL REPORT

OF

SO0 LINE RAILROAD COMPANY

TO THE

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION

FOR THE

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1990

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the Commuission
regarding this report:

John C. Miller (Title) Vice President and Controller

(Name)

(Telephone number) (612) 347-8315

(Area code) (Telephone number)
(Office address) __P.0. Box 530 Minneapolis, MN 55440

(Street and number, city, State, and ZIP code)

For sale Dy 1he S of D Us. G Prisuag Office, Washisgioa, D.C. 20402
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No 18339 Rairoad Classification Index. served January 20. 1983. modified the reporting requirements for class, II. 11 and ail Swiching and
terrminal companies  These camers will noufy the Commission oaly if the calculation resuits in a different revenue level *hen its current classificanon.

The dark border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission.

1t i1s estunated that an average of 300 burden hours per response are required (o compiete thus collection of information. This esumate includes ume for
reviewing strucions, searciung Susung data sources, gathenng and mamiumng the data needed, and compicting and reviewng the collection of informas-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggesnons (or reduang this burden should be directed to the Section of Admunstrauve
Services, Interstate Commerce Commussion and the Office of lnformation and Regulatory AfTars, Office of Management and Budget.
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Road Imtials: S0O

Yesr l’ﬂ)_

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED B3Y RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, x its opuon, may omit pages from this report provided there is sodung 0 report or e schedules are not applicable.
2. Show delow the pages excluded and wdicaie the schedule sumber snd utle in the space provided below.
3. If no schedules were omumed indicate “NONE."

Page Schedule No.

Title

~None-~

Raurosd Annual Report R-1




Road Inmals. SO0 Yesr 19&

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers (U the yueshony dsked shuuid be made in tull. without reference tu data returned un the curresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes
of the nawre reterred tw uncer Inquiry 4 un ths page have tuken place dunng the year cuvered by this repurt. (hey should be explained n full detaid.

I Give 1 jull the exact nume of the respondent. Use ihe words “The™ und “Cumpuny ° unly when they are pants of the corporate name. Be careful o
distinguish between rariroud and rutiway  The curpurate name should be given umitormiy throughout the report. notably on the cuver. on the ttle page. and in the
“Venficanon.™ If the repurt 1s made by receivers, trusiees, 4 committee uf bundholders. or individuals utherwise 1n pussession uf the property, state names and
facts with precision If the report 1s tor 4 consoitdated group. pursuant o Special Permisaion rrom the Cummission. Accounung and Valuation Board, indicate
such fact on hine | below and list the consulidated group un page 4

1. [fincorporated under a speaai charter. pve date of passage of the act: if under a general law, give date of filing ceruficate of argarzanons: if a reorganzanon
has been effected. pve date of reorgamzanon. [f a recesversiup or other Tust, pve also date wiuch such recavership or other possesaon began. If a parmership, pve
date of formanon and also names in full of present parmers.

3. dtate the occasion ior the reorganization. whether by reason of foreciosure uf mongage ur utherwise, according o the fact. Give date of organizauon of
onginal corporation and refer 0 laws under which urganized.

I. Exact name of common camer maxing this report —SQQ Line Railroad Company

2. Dae of incorporance ___JCtObEr 19, 1949
3. Under laws of what Government, State.. or-Termtory organized? If more than one. name ail. If 1n bankrupeccy. vecounofjun P

of beginning of recesversiup or trusteeshup and of appowstment of recervers or trusiees Originall or anize

Minnesota Business Corporation Ac Chapter L

amende Now governed by the new Minnesota Business Corggratlon Act, Chgg;g:
3024, effective January 1, 1984.

4. If the respondent reorganized dunng the wrvolved consolidation conducted its business under a different pve
™ On December 15, 1989, Sco Line Corporation (P Lin

paroculars  ON_December 15, 1989, Soo Line Corporation (Parent) and Soo Line

Achﬂlsition Corporation (Purchaser), a whollv-owned indirect subsidiary of
Canadian Pacific Limited (CP), entered into a Merger Agreement whereby Pur-
chaser would acquire the outstanding capital stock of Parent that CP did not
own through a cash tender offer of $21.50 per share. The tender offer expired
on January 23, 1990 at which time sufficient shares had been tendered to com-
plete the transaction. On April 9, 1990, shareholders of Parent approved the
merger and Purchaser was merged with and into Parent. All outstanding shares
of Parent owned by public shareholders were cancelled and converted into a
right to receive S21.50 per share. In addition, all outstanding stock options
of Parent were cancelled and redeemed with a cash payment equal to the excess

$21.50 per share over the option price. Parent is now a wholly-owned indirect

(Continued below)
STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS

S The respondent 15 required 0 send 0 the Sureay of Accounts. immediatelv upON Sreparafion. (wo sODes Jf ‘(s arest iANuUMl EDOM O SIOCK-
holders. -
Check appropnate dox:

— Twa copies are amached (O s oo

— Two copies will be suomiced

+date)

X No annual repon ‘o stocxhoicers .s drepared.

4. Continued

subsidiary of CP. Total cash consideration for the transaction, including fees
and expenses, was approximately $93 million.

Rairoad Annuai Report R-{
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Rosg lnmats SO0 Yenr |9_9_0_ 3

C YOTING POWERS AND LLECTIONS

H 1 jhe par value of each snare of siock v—3-1/3 oer share. first oreferreq. s__ﬂ[A— per share. secona oreferred,
L W4 NVK

per share $10CK. D per share

 Siate wnetner or not eacn snare of SIOCK Aas INe right 1a one voie. if not. give full par n o f Yﬁi

3 are voung ngnts porporuonal to ’ es If not. swaie 1n a f the rel. oclween holdings and g voung ngnis

4 are voting nignts altached (o any securilies oIner than stock ’ If s0. name 1n « foOINOLE sach secumty, Other than SIOCK 10 wAICh vOling nghts are
[sitacned 143 of the close of INE year). and siale 1n dewall the r bdetween holdings and cor § volng NgNLs. siating whether voling RNt are actual 0fF conungent, and
Wl g the Y

5 Has any class or 1ssue of secunuies any specia) pnvileges in the of d tr or 3. of in the getermmnstion of corporate action dy any metnod’

If s0. describe fully 1n a fooinote esch such class Or 1ssue and gIve 3 SUCTING! stalement showing clearly (e chazacier and extent of such

Joriviieges.
o. Gyve the aae of Te Iatest closing of mi élat book prior 10 (he aciusl filing of lé-s report. and suaie the purpose of such elosm;_St_oq-_lL_b_OLkéLt

closed, last compi December 31, 1984

7 Suteihe town veungn-rr of all secumy haiders of the respongent at the daie of such closing. iIf within_gne year of the date of sucn filing, 1f not. state as of the close of the

vear, _ 1,986,283 0y norDecember 31,

(Date)
1 Ste tne toul number of sockhoiders of recond. a3 of the date shown tn answer 10 nquiry No 7. __OT1E (@R ders
9 Give the nsmes of the thirty h of the whao. al ihe date of the latest ciosing of the s1ock book or i of hist of of ther
Ul withunt | year prior to the actual filing of this reponi . Rad the voung po nthe g for each M address, the numbder of votes which he wouid have

tun 8 NNt 10 cast ON thal daie Nad & meeung then deen in order, and the classfication of the number of votes (0 which he was entitied. wnich respect 10 secunites held by mim.
uCh secunties Demng classfied as common s10cK. second preferred stock, first preferred stock. and other secunues, saung in a footnote the names of such other secunes 'if|
ny) I any such hoider Meid in trust. give 11n a footnote! the particulars of the wrust In the case of voung rust agresments, give as suppiemental 1aformauon the names and
hadresses of the thirty largest holders of the voung trust cerulicates snd the amount of thetr iIndividual holdings. {f rie srock dook was aor closed or Ihe st of srocknoiders compeled |
wehm Such pegs, ShOw SUCR 1Aty SECUniy hoiders as of e clase of e year.

Number of vous NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WITH
10 whach RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON
mOgnty haides WHICH BASED
(¥ ] "as eaulss Line
Ne. Name of mcunty hoioer Addren of ssoarny holder Sumcx Ne
PREFERRED )
Common Secona Faw
1w m [(5) (] o) n

1 1Soo Line Railnoad Company Stbck

2 2
] 3
« | Soo Line Soo Line Bldg.] 7,586,283 | All .
s |Corporation [Box 530 s
s Mpls., MN .
. 55440 7 ]83-1/3 Par value per share -
3 ]
9 9
10 - 10
11 il
12 12
13 1
14 'e
16 [)
'8 3
19 3
0 20
22 a2
2] 5
26 .
28 3
29 v
10 0

Rairoad Annuai Repon R-1




Rosd lnimais: SO0 Year 1990_°

C. YOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Coatinued
10. Staze the towl number of votes cast at the latest general meenng for the election of directors of the respondent. 7, 586 ,283
voted cast.
I1. Give the dase of such meeung. APT1l 19, 1990%
12. Give the place of such meeung, __Minneapolis, Minnesota

NOTES AND REMARKS

* This was an Action in Writing in lieu of an Annual Meeting of Shareholders
and a Board of Directors Meeting.

Rauiroad Ansual Report R-1
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Roed lnnals: S0 Year 19.90
200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION -~ ASSETS
(Dallars in Thousands)
Line { Cross Acgount Title Balance a1 close | Balance at begin-
No. {Check of vear ning of year
() [1.)] (c)
Current Assets
1 701 Cash S 2,370 1,899
2 702 Temporary Cash Invesunens 12 000 -
3 703 Special Deposis - 156
Accounts Receivable
4 704 - Loan and Notes - -
s 08 - Interine and Other Balances 20,8951 24,160
6 706 - Customers 21,711 26,782
7 707 = Other 1.441 6,573
3 709. 708 - Accrued Accounts Receivables 27,991 27,767
9 708.5 - Receivables from Affiliated Companues 12 236
10 709.5 - Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts - -
13 710. 711. 714 Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Detrss 15.390 11,846
12 712 Yiazenais and Supplies 37,007 28.876
13 713 Cither Current Assess 3,519 3,846
14 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 148,336 1325141 14 )
Other Assets ’
15 718, 716, 717 Special Fonds 922 2,230
16 T21. T21.8 lnvestments and Advances Affilisted Companes (Schednie 310 and 310A) 37.165 46,158
7 .8 Other Investmenss and Advances 111 111
18 T4 Allowances for Net UBrealized Loss on Noscurrent
Murkeable Equity Secuntes-Cr. - et
19| 737,738 Property Used 1 Other than Carrier Operanon (less Deprecianon) )
s (10D 1,142 981
20 739, 741 Other Assens 6,691 96,585 {2
a1 743 Other Deferred Debits 2,953 4,148 12
prd 744 Accumuiasted Deferred Income Tax Debus - - 2
px) TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 48,984 150,213 [n
2 ™, 732 Road (Schedule 330) Roud sod L-30Col. h& b 788,318 654,633
2 ™. ™32 Equipment (Schedule 330) . L-39Col. h &b 259,932 253,565 |25
26 ™. 72 Unallocsted Jtems 5.994 7,067 |28
7 733. 738 Accumniated Deprecagon and Amoruzanon (Schedules 335, 342, 351) (308_6841 {280_9]_7) be)
Y Net Road and Equipment 74§,560 634,348 |
¥ - TOTAL ASSETS s 942,880 916,702 { ¥
NOTES AND REMARKS

Raulroad Aanual Report R-1



Road luuals: SO0

Year 1990 -

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

{Dollars 1n Thousands)

NOTES AND REMARKS

Cross Balance at close | Balance at begin- jLine
“.: Check Account Tide of year mng of ye: No.
(a) b} (c)
Current Liabilines
0 751 Loans and Notes Paysble S - S - 30
31 752 Accounts Payabie; Interline and Other Balances 11.500 11.2001 31
2 753 Audited Accounts and Wages 13,597 15,1104 32
33 754 Other Accounts Payable 3,618 5,398( 3
M 758, 756 [aterest and Dividends Payabie 1,392 1.8271 34
s 757 Payanies to Affiliated Compames 76,639 - 38
36 759 Accrued Accounts Payabie 104,998 123,636]36
37 760, 761. 761.5. 762 | Taxes Accrued 9,613 10,830}
13 763 Other Cusrent Liabilines 22,060 24,808] 38
19 764 Equioment Obliganons and Other Long-Term Debx due Within One Year 10,590 [3,262] 39
0 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 254,007 206,071 |«
al 765, 167 Funded Debt Unmatured 4,819 102,103«
P 766 Equipmept Obliganoas 6,573 22,745[0
3 766.5 Capralized Lekse Obliganons 15,399 19,174 43
“ 763 Deix 1a Defauit - = )
a5 769 Accounts peyabie: Affiliated Companes 48,7588 24,107} 4s
26 770.1, 770.2 Unamorazed Debt Premsum > - - %
47 781 Interest 1n Defauit - - 47
T 83 Deferred Revenues-Transiprs from Government Authontes 5,059 5,026 48
9 736 Accumuisted Deferred Income Tax Credits 138209 114.9171 49
0 T71. 772, 774, 775, | Otder Long-Term Lisbnlines and Deferred Credits

782, 784 53,349 48,4331 «0

st TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 282,176 336,505} s1

Sharehoiders’ Equity
2 91, 792 Toa Cama Stock: (Schedule 2301 (L 53&54) 246,176 246,176 2
53 Commoa Stock 246,176 | 246,176]53
54 Preferred Stock - - 4
ss Discount oa Capvtal Slock - - 5
56 794, 795 Additional Capal (Schedule 230) - - 7
Retuned Eamungs:

57 797 Appropriated - - 57
<8 798 Unaporoonated (Schedule 220) 160,521 127,950] 53
$9 ~98.1 Net Unreaiized Loss on Noocurrent Markewbie Equity Secunues - - 9
~0 798.5 Less Treasury Stock - - 60
] Net Stocxnoiders Equity L06,697 375,126/ 61
sa] o TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY $ 942,830 1¢ 016,702162]

Raroad Annuai Report R-1
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" Red lamats: SO0 Year 1990

100, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
{Dotlars in Thousands)

The notes listed beiow are provided ta disclose suppiementary information on marters which have an important effect on the financial conditon of the camer.
The carrter shail give the paruculars called for herein and where there 1 nothing (o report. insert the word “none”. and in addition thereto shall enter in separate
notes with suitable parmculars other marters invoiving matenal amounts of the character commonty disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted
accounung and reporung pnnciples, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service interrupnion insurance policies and
wndicanng the amount of indemmty to which respondent wiil be esutled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premum respondent
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustaned by other rairoads: 12) paruculars concerming obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and empioyees: and (3) what entnies have been made for net income or retained income restnicted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

1. Amount (esumated. If necessary) of net income og retained income which has to be provided for capitai expenditures. and for siaking and other funds
pursuant to provisions of reorganizauon plans, mortgages. deeds of wust, or other contracts S

-

2. Esunmated amount of future earungs which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and avalable net openung*lou
carryover on January | of the vear foilowing that for which the report is made ] 160 3 000

3. (a) Explawn the procedure 1n accounung for pension ﬁn:dsandmordmg in the accounts the current and past service pension costs. indicaung whether or
not consisient with the prior year P in accounting for pension funds during 1996
were consistent with 1989. See Note 1 on Page 9.

(b) State amount. if any. representng the excess of the actuanally computed value of vesied benefits aver the total of the peasion fund
ge 9, s

(c) s any part of pension plan funded? Speaify. Yoo X No __
() If funding s by insurance. g1ve name of insunng company N/A_ . . i
If funding 13 by trust agreement, list quseeets) — LISt Trust National Association

A
Dmofmamwlmmw

If respondent 1s affiliated 1 any way with the wusteets). explun affilianon: N/A

@ Lﬁﬂ :{ﬁliued companies which are inciuded in the pension plan funding agreement and descnibe basis for allocating charges under the agreement

(e) () Is any pant of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of 1ts aifiliates? Specify.
Yes e No
If yes. ;ive aumper of e shares for each class of stock or other secunty N/A

(1) Are voung ngnrs anached t0 any secunues heid by the pension plan’ Speaify Yes .X._ NO — if yes. who determunes how stock 13
voed? __TLUSLEO

4 State whether a segregated polincal fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 118 U.S.C. 610).
Yes — No

S. (a) The amount of employers conmbunon to employee stock ownership plans tor the current year was $ =0-
1b) The amount of investment tax credit used (o reduce current (ncome :ax expense resulting from coambutions to quanfied employee siock ownership
plans for the current vear was § N

6 lnN reference (0 Uocxet No. 37468 specify the rotal amouni ot business entertainment expendifures charged [0 the NON-UDEralng expense account.
one
S ———

* Pepresents net operating less carryforwards, all of which have been

recorded for accounting purposes and used in reduction of deferred
income taxes pavable.

Contnued on following page

Raulroad Anngual Report R-1



http://STATE.ME.Vr
http://agiu.iiii.iit

] Road Imuats: SO0 Year l9.29.

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES

7 Give paruculars with respect to conungent assets and liabihiues at the close of the year, in accordance with [nstruction 5-6 1n the Umiform System
of Accounts for Rairoad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent.

Disciose the namure and amount of conungency that is matenal.

Exampies of conungent habiliues are stems wiuch may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened liugauon. assessments or possible assessments
of addional taxes and agreements or obliganons 10 repurchase secunties or property. Addinonal pages may be added if more space 13 noeded. (Expilan
and/or reference to the following pages.)

The Internal Revenue Service (IRS) has challenged certain aspects of the Parent's
reatment of its 1985 Milwaukee Road purchase price and has proposed disallowing
pproximately $130 million of net operating losses through tax year 1986. Since
he Parent has cumulative federal net operating loss carryforwards well in excesg
f that amount, no cash tax payments would be immediately due by Soo Railroad or
arent if the IRS were to prevail. Portions of the IRS's adjustments if upheld
y result in permanent differences between tax and book accounting for Parent
nd Soo Railroad under current accounting rules and could also impact the tax
ears 1987 through 1989.

arent does not agree with the IRS and is taking all appropriate actions includ-
ing appeals to sustain its position. Parent and Soo Railroad believe the
ecember 31, 1990 tax accruals are adequate to cover the ultimate resolution of
his matter. :

n the opinion of management there are no commitments or contingent liabilities
hich will have a material effect on Soo Railroad's financial position or results

nf operations.
(a) Changes 13 Valusbon Accoums

N/A
8. Marketable Equity Securmes.
N/A
! | Dr. iC2) i Dr. (Cr) 10
Cost I Market | 10 Income | Stockhoiders Equity
iCurrent Yr.) Current Portfolio . N/A
asof 7/ / Noncurrent Portfolio : . N/A ' 5
{Previous Yr.) , Current Portfolio i N/A N/A
L .

ol ¢/ | Noncurrent Porifoha N/A N/A

b) At / [/ , gross unrealized gains and {osses peruining (0 marketadie egquity securues were as {ollows:

Gains Losses

v

Current S
Noncurrent

1) A net unreaized gain (loss) of S on the sale of marketable equity securiuies was inciuded 1n 1€t income ‘of
The cost of secunties soid was based on the tmethod) cost ol ail the shares af each security neid at ume of sale.

fyear)

Sigmiicant net resnzed and 2et unrealized gains and losses arising after date of :he [inancia! statements dut prior 0 :he filing. ippncadie to
marketadle eguity securiiies owned al balance sheet date snail be disclosed below"

NOTE. /7 / date) Baiance sheet date of reported year uniess specified as previous vear.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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' Road Imuals: SO0 Year 19 L 9

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Soo Railroad provides noncontributory defined benefit plans covering substan-
Fially all non-union employees. Benefits are based on final average pay and
years of service. Benefits are funded by Soo Railroad contributions and plan
earnings consistent with minimum funding requirements of federal law and regula-
itions. Plan assets consist principally of listed equity securities and U.S,
lGovernment and corporate obligations.

Net pension cost consists of the following:

: 1990 1989 1988
i (In Thousands)
Service cost-benefits earned during the year $§ 456 $ 436 § 342
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 5,540 5,481 5,129
5,996 5,917 5,471
Actual return on plan assets (180) (6,339) (2,081)
[Net amortization and deferral (2,177) 4,602 415
Net pension expense $3,639 $4,180 "$3,805

A} .

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 87, "Employ-
ers' Accounting for Pensions," at December 31, 1990 Soo Railroad recorded an
additional minimum pension liability and offsetting intangible asset of $3.3
million.

The funded status of the plans and the amount recognized on Schedule 200 are as
follows:

December 31,
1990 1989
(In Thousands)

Actuarial present value of benefit obligation:

Vested benefits $59,806 $54,958

Non-vested benefits 1,242 1,256 |
!Accumulated benefit obligation 61,048 56,214 i
Effect of projected future salary increases 4,043 5,100 !
Projected benefit obligation 65,001 61,314 !
'Plan assets at fair value £33,674) (32,889) '
Unfunded status 31,417 28,425 i
Unrecognized transition liability at January 1, 1987 !
' being amortized over 17 years {6,559) (7,441) ’
lUnrecognized vrior service cost (630) (712)
iUnamortized net gain (loss) (179 4,027
‘Additional minimum liability 3,326 - ,
'Accrued pension liability $27,375 $24,299 =
iAssumed future salary increases 5.0% 5.0%
'Discount rate 9.5% 9.5%
lAsset return rate _ 9.0% 9.0%

|

-
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Caaciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

51. PENSION AND OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

iSoo Railroad provides defined contribution savings plans. Participants are
.fully vested in Soo Railroad'’'s contribution.

Under the management employees' savings plan, participants may contribute from
‘three to ten percent of their annual compensation. Soo Railroad will match 50%
of the participants' contribution to the extent such contributions do not

exceed 6% of the participants' annual compensation. Annual expense was $487,000
in 1990, $423,000 in 1989 and $421,000 in 1988.

Under the clerical employees' savings plan, participants may contribute from 1%
to 20% of their annual compensation. They may also elect to have Soo Railroad

make deposits to the plan in lieu of unused sick leave days. Annual expense in
1990, 1989, and 1988 has been $300,000, $275,000, and $261,000 respectively.

Soo Railroad provides post-retirement health care benefits, of limited duration,
and life insurance benefits to certain employees who have elected to accept
severance offers or who have retired. Except for certain employees included in
special employment charges or in conjunction with the 1985 Milwaukee Road®acqui-
'sition, such costs were charged to expense when paid including $1,937,000 in
1990, $2,069,000 in 1989, and $1,377,000 in 1988.

‘In December of 1990, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement
No. 106 requiring accrual accounting, during the years that the employee renders
the necessary service, of the expected cost of providing post-retirement bene-
fits (primarily health care) to an employee and the employee's beneficiaries and
covered dependents. Soo Railroad currently accounts for most of these benefits
on a pay-as-you-go (cash) basis. Soo Railroad has the option of implementing
the Standard any year through Fiscal Year 1993. At this time, Soo Railroad has
not determined when the Statement will be adopted or what the impact on Soo
Railroad earnings will be at the time of adoption.

2. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

buring 1990 Canadian Pacific Limited (CP), which indirectly owns Soo Line

Corporation (Parent), advanced funds to Parent who in turn advanced funds to Soo |
Railroad to reduce borrowings under Soo Railroad's credit agreement and to i
support current operations. These advances are of a non-interest bearing nature!
and to the extent they exceed $25 million, are classified as short-term debt. ;
The maximum available advance from CP to- Parent is $200 million {Canadian). Out-
standing advances from Parent totalled $101.6 million at December 31, 1990
versus an advance to Parent of 514.9 million’at December 31, 1989.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable are presented net of allowances of $1,781,000 as of
December 31, 1990 and $3,001,000 as of December 31, 1989.

Raroad Annuai Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Coaciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Conciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMIENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION—EXPLANATORY NOTES—Cosciuded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the requested information for the respondent pertaining to the
resalts of operations for the year. '

2. Report towal operaung expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any
dispanties tn expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page !8.

3 Lust dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on
the appropnate hine No 19 for Account No. 513. “Dividend Income.”™ List
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line
No. 25 under the *Income from Affiliated Companies’® subsection of dus

4. All contra entries hereunder shouid be indicated in parenthes:s.

5 Cross-checks

Schedule 210

Line 15, column (b)

Line 47 plus 48 plus 49, columa (b)

Line 50, columa (b)

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column ()
Line 14, column (e)

= Line 62, column (b)
= Line 63, column (b)
= Line 64, column (b)

= Line 620. column (h)
= Line 620, column (f}
= Line 620, column (g)

Schedule 210

Schedule 410

schedule.
Line 49, column (b)
Amount for Amournt for Freight-related |Passenger-related L
Line | Cross Item curent year preceding year revenue & revenue &  |Line
No. {Check expenses expenses No.
(a) ()} (c) (d) (e)
ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME
Railway Operating Income
1 (101) Freight $575,279 1$521,518 18575,279 1
2 (102) Passenger - - = 2
3 (103) Passenger-Related - - - 3
4 {104) Switching 13,357 12,725 13,357 4
S (105) Water Transfers = - - 5
6 {106) Demurrage 3 2908 3,239 3,298 6
7 (110) Inctdental 1,225 968 1,225 7
3 (121 Jount Facilicy-Credit 547 400 547 3
.9 (122) Jownt Facihity-Debut - - - 9
10 (501) Railway operaung revenues (Exclusive of transfers
from Government Authonges-lines 1-9) 593,706 ] 539,150 593,706 10
11 1502) Raiiway operanng revenues-Transfers from Government
Authonues for current operations - - = 11
12 1503) Railway operaung revenues-Amoruzation of deferred
ransfers from Government Authoriues 249 60 249 12
13 TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 593,955 539,210 593,955 13
14 | * ]i531) Ralway operaung expenses 527,330} 563,356 527,330 14
1s| = Net revenue from ralwav operauons 66,6251 (24, 146 00,020
OTHER INCOME
16 (506) Revenue from property used in other than camer operanons 16 52 16
17 (510} Miscellaneous rent income 2,364 2,901 17
18 (512) Separately operated properties-Profit - - 18
19 (513) Dividend Income (cost method) 14 52 19
20 (514) Interest Income 1,184 652 20
21 (516) Income from sinking and other funds 77 509 21
22 1517) Release of prermiums on funded detx - - 22
23 1518) Reunbursements received under contracts and agreements - - 23
!} 1519} Misceilaneous income 7,670 14,367 24
come from affiliated companies® 519 ’
2s I Divdeods (eaqity moethod) 2,842 1,001 25
2% b. Equity 1o undismbxried carings (losses) 973 3,297 26
7 | TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 15,240] 22,831 ]
28 { TOTAL INCOME (lines 15. 2N 81,8650 (11,3151 7
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
29 1534) Expenses of property used w other than camer operations ( 10j ( 4d 29
30 (544) Miscellaneous taxes - - 30
31 {S45) Separately operated properuies-Loss - - 31
32 15491 Mamntenance of mvestyment organizatnon - - 32
33 1550) Income Transferred under congracts and agreements - - 33
k2 (551) Miscellaneous income charges 1, 295 698 34
3$ 1 1553y Uncollecuble accounts - - 35
36 TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS](lines 29-35) 1,285 65/ 36
37 Income available for fized charges' (lines 28, 36) 80 S (1,972 37
R-1
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS—Continued
(Doilars in Thousands)
Luu! Cross tem Amount for Amount for | Lin
Na. | Check surrent year preceding year | Na.
! ! (a) ® (€)
FIXED CHARGES
(546) Interest oo funded debt:
38 {a) Fixed interest not 1 defauit $ 24,9901 S 16,723 | 38
39 | (b) Interest 1n defauit - - 39
) | (547) Interest on unfunded debt 329 453 1
41 | (548) Amoruzanon of discount on funded debr - - bt
42 ! TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lipes 38—i1) 45,319 17,176 |
43 Income after fixed charges (lines 37, 42) 55,261] (19,148) 4
OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(348) Interesz on funded debe:
44 () Contingent wnterest - - i
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS
43 (555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit - - 4
46 {ncome (Loss) from connnuing operations (before income taxes) 55,2611 (19,148)| 4
PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income:
al| o () Federal income taxes 1,100 400 | o
a8 o i (b) State income taxes 1080 900 | «
49 ° (c) Other income taxes - - 49
50| * | (550 Provinon for deferred axes 21,490 (4,608) so
51 | TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 22,690 (3,308) s
2] o | Income from connnuing operanons (lines 46-51) 32,5711 (15,840) 52
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
53 (560) Income or !css from operations of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes | 53
of $ ) - -
54 1 . (562) Gan or loss on disposal of disconnnued segments (less applicabie income taxes of $§ ) = - 54
55 | ! Income before extraordinary items (lines 52 + 53 + $4) 32,571} (15,840)! ss
' EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES i
56 | (570 Extraorinary items (Ne - - 1
57!} | (590) [ncome taxes on extraordinary items - - 5
58 1 . ! 1591) Provinon for deferred taxes—Extraordinary items - - 13
$9 | ] TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY [TEMS (lines 56-58) - - |9
60 | i (592) Cumulanve effect of changes in accounting principies (less applicable tax of § ) - - 160
6L ° ! Net income (Loss) (lines 55 + 59 + 60) 32,571 (15,840) @
; Reconalianon of net raiway operating izcome (NROI) ; _ (24,146 )l
62 . Net revenues from rallwsy operations '36,523 &%y - 52
63 { * ' (356) Income taxes on ordinary income () 1,200} 1,300 s
64 ' *  (55T) Provinion for deferred uncome taxes (—) 21,490 (4,608) s4
65 | {ncome from lease of road and equpment (=) 76 — 55
66 Rent for leased rvads and equupment ( = ) r7093 Yoz . 86 |
67 ; Net ruiway operating wcome (1013) S 44,95 19,936 ) 67
§
1
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NOTEN ARD RFMARKS FOR SCHENILFS 210 and 220

1. SPECIAL CHARGES AND CREDITS

In the fourth quarter of 1989, Soo Railroad recorded a $22.7 milljon provision
for loss ($18.4 million after tax) on the then pending $86 million sale of its
Kansas City to Chicago rail line and related assets (KC Line) to a subsidiary of
Rio Grande Industries, Inc. The loss provision included the impact of the
selling price shortfall from the asset book value, certain employee severance
costs, and legal and other related expenses. During the third quarter of 1990,
the parties cancelled the sale at the request of Rio Grande due to the inability
to reach a timely resolution of certain trackage rights issues with other rail-
roads which were necessary to complete the transaction. Accordingly, $10.9
million of expense accruals were reversed. Assets held for disposition which
were to have been included in the sale, totalling $88.2 million at December 31,
1989, were reinstated to gross operating assets and accumulated depreciation at
their written down value. See accounting treatment for this entry on l8a.

2. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Effective January 1, 1990, Soo Railroad and Soo Line Corporation (Parent)
changed the policy regarding accounting for interest expense between the two
companies., Inasmuch as the Railroad is the only active subsidiary of Parent,
Soo Railroad is now being charged the full interest expense incurred by Parent.
Accordingly, intercompany interest charges of $16.8 million are reflected in
interest expense on Soo Railroad's Consolidated Statements of Operations for the
12-month period ended December 31, 1990. Had this policy been in effect on
January 1, 1989, 1989 interest expense would have been $35.5 million, an in-
crease of $18.3 million.

During the second quarter of 1990, Parent sold its interest in the industry
captive insurance groups "RAIL" and "TRAC" to Canadian Pacific Limited for $6.3
million. The sale resulted in a pretax gain of $4.0 million. The purpose of
Parent's investment in "RAIL" and "TRAC" was to provide insurance coverage for
Soo Railroad, accordingly the gain on sale was accounted for as if earned by
Soo Railroad and is reflected in Interest and Other Income - Net on the
Consolidated Stateménts of Operations. Parent and Soo Railroad are now insured
for property-and excess liability coverage under CP insurance policies. Prior
to 1990, Parent and Soo Railroad maintained separate coverage through third
party insurers. Total premiums paid CP in 1990 were Sl.l million.

During 1990, Soo Railroad paid S.3 million of third party merger related
expenses on behalf of CP.
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220

Accounting distribution for the 1990 special credit entry:
(cancellation of the anticipated Kansas City Line sale)

INCOME STATEMENT BALANCE SHEET
OTHER

OPERATING ACCT. ACCT. —mmemmmceccccee—-
DESCRIPTION EXPENSE 519 741 AMOUNT ACCT.
Road property - net $ $ $ ( 80,583) $80,583 731/735
Investments 222 ( 6,914) 6,692 721
Employee and Sale
related costs (Sch.
410, Line 618, col.e) (11,100) 11,100 759/763
Inventory ( 317) 317 712

Totals $ (11,100) $ 222 $ ( 87,814) $98,692
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of Accounts for Raroed Companies.
2 All conma emnes bermmder should be shown 1 paremxheses,

equity method of accounung.

Jand 7, should agree with ling 61 columna (b), Schedule 210

229. RETAINED EARNINGS
(Dotlars in Thousands)

3. Show under ~Remarks” the amount of ssegned Federal income tax consequences for Accouzs 606 and 616,
4. Scgregate in columa (c) all amounts appiscable 0 the equity 1 undistbuted carmings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the

6. [nclude 13 columna (b) coly amounts applicabls to reemned earmags exclumve of any amnouns inciuded 1a colusma ().

1. Show beilow the ems ¢f Reuuned Earnings Accounts of the respoadent for the year, classified 1o accordance with the Uniform Sysiem

S. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (¢), shouid agree with line 26, column (b), Scheduls 210. The total of columns (b) and (¢). lines

Line|{ Cross liem Retamed Equuty in undis- Line
No.| Check carnings— tributed earnings No.
Unappropnsted (losses) of aflil-
uted companies
(a) (d) (e)
1 Balances st begummng of year 3 106,058 |s 21,892 {1
(601.5) Prior penod adjustments 10 beginnng-retained carnings 2
' CREDITS
3 * | (602) Credit baiance transferred from incocne 31,598 973 {3
4 (603) Appropriauons reicssed + 4
s (606) _ Other credits to retained carnings (A) 5,534 | s
6 TOTAL 31,598 6,507 | 6
DEBITS . -
7 * (612) Deint balance transferred from income
] (616) _ Other debits W retained esrmmngs (A) 5,534 3
9 (620) Appropnauons for ankng and other funds 9
10 (621) Approprisuons for other purposss 10
11 (623) Dividends Common stock 11
12 Preferred stock’ 12
13 TOTAL 5,534 13
14 Net increase (decreass) dunng yeat (Line 6 minus lne {3) 26,064 6,507 |14
1S Balances &t ciose of year (Lines 1. 2 and 14) 132,122 28,399 |1s
16 Balances from line 15(c) 28,399 N/A 16
Towl unapproprnated retained earnings and equity 1n
undstnbuted earmungs (losses) of aflilisted companses st end
17 (798 of year 5 160,521 NA 17
18 (797 Total approprisied rewuned earmngs 18
19 Credits dunng yeasr | S— 19 ]
20 Debits during year I '-20_
21 Balance at Close of vear | S— E
Amount of amgnod Federal income mx consequences:
22 Accouns 606 S n
23 Accou 616  $ 23

Yr any dividends Nave noi deen decusred on cumulauve preferred JlOck. give cumulative yndeclares dividends at depianing of year and end of year.

undistributed earnings.

(A) Transfer of one-half of Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company

Rairosd Annual Report R-1
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SO0 1990 260 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
3/22/91

Description
(o)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from operating revenues
Dividends received from affiliates
Interest received

Other income

Cash paid for operating expenses

Interst paid (net of amounts capitalized)
Income taxes paid

Other-net

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income from continuing operations

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and investments

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Increase (decrease) in provision for deferred income taxes

Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliates

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in materials and supplies and other current assets

Increase (decrease) current liabilities other than debt

Increase (decrease) in other-net

Payment of accrued employee recuction costs

Special charges (credits)

Amortization of discount on accrued liabilities

Net cash provided from continuing operations

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued
rations and extraordinary items

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from sale of property

Capital expenditures

Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advences

Purchase price of long-term investment and advances

Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other special funds

Other-net

Advances to Soo Line Corporation

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACT]VITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt and advances from related parties
Primcipal payments of long-term debt and advances from related parties
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock

Purchase price of acguiring treasury stock

Cash dividends paid

Other-net

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

CASH AND CASH ECUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

FOOTNOTES TO SCHEDULE 240

Cash paid during the year for:
Interest (net of amount capitalized)
Interest paid to related parties
Income taxes (net)

Current
Year
(b)

32,571

( 7,623)
21,490

7,26k
1,212

7,379

5,750)

10,878)
494
69,312

~ ™~

69,312

( 71,264)

1,307
940
14,871

( 48,323)

124,265
(132,989)

206
¢ 8,518)
12,47
1,899
14,370

8,955
16,800
832

”~

15,840)

¢ 9,853)
33,159
4£,608)
3,297)
7.795
3,550
2,827
1,432)
13,165)
51,736

545
45,763

~ "~

laXaXal

45,763

12,774
( 46,988)

4,088
897)
14,871)
45,894)

~~ o~~~

222,620
(227,979)

5,421
62

« 69
1,968
1,899

11,119
21,899
915

OO N
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Road Imuals: Soo, Year 19 _9&_-‘. . . k)
245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Doilars in Thousands)
I This scnedule snouid include onlv data pertaming 10 rallwav (ransponation services.
2. Carry out calkcutation of lines 9, [0, 0. and 21. (0 the nearest whoie number.
Line | ltem Source Amount Line
No. i
No.
(a) (b)
CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
1 | Interline and Qther Balances (705) Schedule 200. hine $. column b S 20 . 895 1
< | Customers (706) } Schedule 200. line 6. column b 21 » 711 2
3 ! Other (707 ' Note A 7 9 441 3
s | TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS ILinet + 33 50,047 1
OPERATING REVENUE
3_| Rastway Operanng Revenue Schedule 210. line 13, column b 593,955 s
6 | Rent Income Note B 25,522 6
7_| TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES Lines § » 6 619,477 7
4 | Average Daily Operaung Revenues Line 7 « 360 days 1,720.77} s
Days of Operaung Revenue in
9 Current Operaling Assets Line4 - line 8 29.08] o
10_| Revenue Deiay Davs Ptus Buffer Lines 9 « 1S days _ 44.08% 10
CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
11_| Intertine and Other Balances (752) Schedule 300, line 31. column b 11,500 1l
12 | Auduted Accounts and Wages Pryable (753) Note A 13,597 12
13_| Accounts Pavable—Other (754) Note A 3,618 13
14_| Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) Note A 8,962 14
15_| TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES Sum of lines 11 10 14 37,677 is
OPERATING EXPENSES
16 | Rajwav Qoeratng Expenses Scheduie 210, ne 14, column b 52 74330 16
17 | Depreauon Schedule 410, Lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 232, 317,
coiumn h 33,405 17
18_i Casn Related Operaung Expenses Line 16 = line 6 ~ line 17 519,447 18
19 | Average Dailv Expendutures Line 18 - 360 days 1,442,911
Days of Operaung Expenses 1n Current
20 | Operaung Liabilives Line IS - line 19 26.11] »
21 | Days of Working Capitai Required Line 10 ~ fine 20 (Nowe © 17.97
22 [ Cash Working Caoital Required Line 21 x line 19 25,929 =
<3 ' Cash and Temporary Casn Balance ! Schedule 200, line | + line 2. soilumn b 14 N 370 pk |
24 : Casn Working Capital Allowed ; Lesser line 22 and Line 23 14 @0 24
1 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES ;
25 Total Matenial and Supoues (712) "Note A 37.007 pL
i Scrap and Obsolete Masenal includea !
26 i 1n Acct. 712 : Note A - 26
Matenals and Supplies held for Common
37 | Camner Purooses ! Line 2§ = line 26 37,007 pes
28 | TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL ! Line 24 = line 27 51,377 23
Notes: tA) Use common carner portion only Common carner refers 10 rajway (ransporiation service.
(B) Rent income 1s the sum of Schedule 410, column h, hnes 121, 123, 123, 127, 128. 129, 133. 134, 135, 208,
210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income 13 added to railway operating revenues (0 produce
toial revenues. Rent income 1s aiso added 10 total operating expenses 10 excluae the rent revenue items from
operating expense.
1) If result 13 negative, use zerq

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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. .Road Initials: SOO  Year 1990 .
250—CONSOLIDATED INFORMATION
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION
(Dollars in Thousands)
Line ) ltem B::mmng End of
Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity

1 Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for

Reporting Entity 44,952
2 Add: Interest [ncome from Working Capital Allowance—Cash Portion x/A 603
3 Income Taxes Assodiated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions| = 3,679
4 Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification 10 nonrail-status

(net of income taxes) 2,264
5 Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income (Lines 1, 2, 3 & 4) 51,498
Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Eatity

é Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation

Service 634,348 745,560
7 Less: Interest During Construction - -
8 Othe Elerments of Investment (if debit balance) N/A N/A
] Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates - -
10 Working Capital Allowance 30.775 51.377
11 Ne: Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes

(Lines 6 through 10) 665,123 . 796,937
12 Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 114,917 138,209
13 Net Investment Base (Line 11 —12) 550,206 658,728

In the space provided, please lit all railroads and rail-related affilated companies which arc being reported in this
consolidation, along with the nature of the business for each company.

Name of Affiliate Nature of Business
Sco Line Railrocad Campany




. SCHEDULE 250"~ PART B

Detersination of Konrail Taxes

'31

Part 1 - DETERXINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES)

(1) Oetersine Cosbined/Consolidated Adjusted income fros continuing operations (before taxes) for all affiliated
railroads (a)1 classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part. This represeals
the total cosbined Jconsolidated amounts for all itess listed below for all railroads in the recorting entity.

Incoss from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the eauivalent of the nusbers contained
in the R-1 Scheduls 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity....cececacences.

- Bquity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210. Line 26 for all
railroads in the reporting entity...ieeciciceeniieananannnn. P P PP T TR T

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (if the affiliate is 80% or sore controlled by the parent
railroad. then deduct 100% of the affiliate’s dividend. If the affiliate is less than 303 cealrolled
by the carent railroad. then deduct 805 of the affiliate’s dividend)....ceviveeciiiimiiiiiiiiiiiaiiiianene

Adjusted inccaze froz conlinuing operations (before taxes). [his reoresenis "i° ir it2a (3] Yelow........

-72) Detercine CosSin2d/Cosalidzted Adjusted Pre-tax NRGI for 21 r&t

lircads in tha2 reporting ealify
Coadined/Consalicated Pre-tax NROI for the eatire entw..y. viich equal

s the aaount shexn o

SChedule 290, L8 Juueiurriersacenecearieraneeerenarsrenassassnsessonsnoaonasssssasacsnnsssssasassssanssons
+ Current Provision for taxes, which reoresents the concolidziad zssumis of Schecule 210, Lise SI for

a1l railroads in the reserting entitv. (Thiz figure includes both Acceunt SS3. Inceas Taxes ca Ordinary
Incces and Azzount 537, Provision for Defarred TaXeSiiieiveiseiueeetoeeecaesseceseerevnnnsaeeransesnannnne

. ¢ Interest incoce on working caoital allowance, which represents the total comsoiidated intzrest incoas
relative to the working capital cosponent of the net investzent base and should ecual the aaount shown in
Schecule 250. Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entily.eeveeiuiieeeereeceeesrereserenesanresannanes

# Releass of premiuss on funded debt, which represents the comcolidated total of rtlease of oresiux on
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for al1 railroads in the reporting entity........ccceveeennes

- Total fixed charges, which reoresents the consolidated totai of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210,
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity...eiceeeieeirencovonnnns Caecesasisieincnetiracecnenans

- Railrcad-related income frox affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI

(Schedule 250, LINE 1)iiiuiiiieeicineeceiioeiereencnncecncncnsceasosssnensssoascssnssennoes tecesescecencaens
= Coabined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted MNROI for all railroads. This represents "8 in Ites (3) belov......
) (3) Calculate the railroad=related tax ratio = T8 A e riiiititrieeeoseooteeennenncccssonessnnnnsssssensens

i
““(4) Comoute the nonrailroad-related complesent: (1 - Railroad-related income ratic) which equals the

This table is designefi to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the asount to be reported on Schedule 54, L

25,31

\Q

42,926

i ———————— 1


http://allc113r.ce

- ) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals:

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Ites ({) above) times the total current income taxes accrued
- on ordinary incose (Account 556) vhich represents the consolidated asounts of Schedule 210, Llines
17, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity...........e.... eeeseeseeresens teeeernnceannees . —204

+ Any non-rail portion of deferred taxes (Account 557) which may exist for all railroads in the reporting

mtity ---------- 9ecscscssscsncsvecone e sevesone ssenee ®ecevsanscccsacsovenee 90 EeE00EtROTRTENPOENEONERLRRRROCORY

__3,475

3,679
Equals Total income taxes on nonrailroad income for all railroads in the reporting entityee..eececccccncrens =

PART TI-DETERMINE NONRAILROAO-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS)

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for cosbined rail-related affiliates by the total
pre-tax net income for all cosbined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current
provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on noarailroad income for all affiliated cowpanies.....cccceceeccccceces —————

PART ITT - DETERNINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES

{71 This is detersined as follows:

__I Total incose taxes on monrailroad-related incose for all railroads in ihe reporting entity (Ttes S above)....—ﬂ—
+ Total Nenrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (1tes 6 2DOVE)evveeeeeevevensnnscecncacssconss —_—

. ; . 3,679
Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transierred to Schedule 250, Part A. Line 3)... =—==—==



Rosd lnuals: SO0
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A

1. Schedule 310 should give parmculars of stocks. bonas, other secured ooligatons. unsecured notes. and investment advaoces of affiliated companses beld
by respondent at close of year. Also. disclose the invesiments made. disposed of. and wnitten down dunng the year and the applicable dividends and inserest
credited (0 income as a resuit of those invesunents. They showd exclude secunuies issued of assumed by respondent. For defisuon of affiliated companses. see
the rules governing Account No. 711 “Investments and advances: affiliated companies. * n the Uniform System of Accounts for Ratlrosd Compames.

2. Lust the invesuments in the following order and show a todal for each group and each class of invesuments by accounts in numencal order:

1A)  Siocks
(1) Carners-acuve
12) Camers-inacuve
13) Noncamers-acuve
(4) Noocamners-nacuve
(B) Bonds (1acluding U.S. Government Bonds)
tC)  Other secured obiigations
(DY  Unsecured notes
1E)  Invesunent advances

3 The subclassificanon of classes 1B), (©). 1D). and (E) should be the same as thar provided for class (A)

4 The lunds of indusary represented by respondent ‘s invesunents in the secunties of other compames should be shown by symbol cpposite the names of the
issuing corporatons, the symbols and indusaial classifications 0 be as follows:

Symboi Kind of Industry
I Agnculture, forestry, and fishenes
a Minung
m Consgucton
v Masufsctunag
v ‘Wholesale and retul trade
vl Finance, wsurance, and resl esume
vt Traasportagoa. communicatons, and other publc utilines
v Services
X Government
X All other \

$. By camers, a3 the term s used here. s meant companies owaing or operanng rulroads. facilines zuxiliary thereto such as bndges, fermes. umoa depoas,
and oher termnal facilites. sleepung cars. parior cars, duung cars. freight cars. express service and facilines. clectne raways. ghway motor velucles,
steamboats and other manne ransPortauoOn equipment. pipe lines (other than those for Tansporaanoca of wawer), and other insrumentalites devoed o the
transportation of persons or property for hure. Telegraph and teiephone companes are not mesnt to be included.

6. Noncarner compaes shouid. for the purpose of these scheduies. include teiephone companies, teiegraph comparnes, muang companes. magufactunng
compsses, hotel compames, etc. Purely ~Soiding companies™ an 10 be classed as noncarner compames, even though the secunines heid by such compesues are
largely or ennrely those issued or assumexd by camers.

7 By an actve corporanoa IS Meant one wiuch MaINIANg a0 OfZAAIZALION fOf ODETNNE Property or admumistening 113 financial affairs. A wacuve corporsnoa
13 one which has been practicaily absorded 1a 2 conoiling corporanon and which neither operales property nor administers us finapcial affars: if it muntuns an
urgauzauon it does so only f{or the purpose of compiyiag win legal fequrements and mantamng gue 1o property or (rancinses.

8. Combine. 11 one amount. tnvestments in which the onginal cost or present equity 1o ota) assets 13 less than $10.000.

9 Include investments 1n umncorporaied erunes such as lessee organizauons. Excluae amounts normally semied on a current batis.

10. Do not inciude the vaiue of secunues 1ssued or assumed bv respondent.
11 Foraffiliates waich do not report 10 the Interstate Commerce Comumussion and are jountly owned. disclose 1n foomoees the name and extent of control of the
other controlling enunes.

SCHEDULE OF CONTROLLED COMPANIES

Name of Controlled Company

MT Properties, Inc.

Belt Railway Company of Chicage

Lake Superior Terminal and Transfer

DRI&NW Railway Ccmpany
Indianz Harbor Belt Railroad Cecmpany
Kansas Citv Terminal Railway Co.

Trailer Train

*Chicago Pacific Corporation

Other Controlling Companies

CPC*, BN, and C&NW

AT&SF, CSXT, Conrail, GIW,
ICG. N&%W, BN and MP

C&NW - 16.67%, BN - 66.577%

BN - 50%

Conrail - 517

AT&SF. CM&W, C&NW, SSW, MP
KCS. MKT, UP, N&W - 8.337%
each: BN - 16.67%

Various others

Rauroad Annual Report R-1




Road Immals: SO0

Yemr l9—90

316. INVESTMIENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

1. Give paruculars of ivestments 1n siocks. boads. other secured obligauons, unsecured notes, and avestment advances of compames affiliazed with
respontent. 1nciuded in acoounts Nas. 715, “Sinking Funds”™; 716, “Capual Fends™, 721, “lavestments and Advances Affiliness Compunues”™; and 717, “Other
Funads.”

2. Enmves 1 dus schadule should be made 1 accordance wuh the defisnons and general iastrucuons gives on page |8, classifying the nvesuneats by means
of letters, figures, and symbols 18 cowurmms (8). (b), and (c).

1. [ndicate by mesns of an SDITArY MASK (0 colusm (d) the obliganoa 1 support of wiuch any securty s pledged, mortgaged, or otherwise eacumbered,
pvng oames and other unparast parnculars of such obliganons 1 foomoes.

4. Give torals for each clas amd for cach subcisss and a grand towal for each account.

5. Enmes 1n columa (d) shouid show dase of menunty of boads and otier evidences of indobuedness. Ly case obligancas of the same designanon masure
senally, the dags m <olwnn (d) may de reported as “Senally 19 © 19.___" Abbrevianons 1 common use w standard (inancial publicabons may

)

Line| Account | Class | Kind of | Name of ssung company and 2is0 hen reference. f aay (1aciude rass for preferred Exment Liney
No. No. No. \ndusTy ! stocks and boods) of Conmol No.
(a) ®) ) L _ (d) (e)

1] 721 1 A-I TVIT iBelt Railway Company of Chicago 8.33% 1
21 22 =1 {VII umﬁgz}ammmm_&mm 16.67%| 2
3] 721 ] A-1 |VII |DRI&NW Railway Company . 3
«| 721 A-1 |VII |Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 49.00%]
st 721! A-]1 | VIT IKansas Citv Terminal Railway Company 8.33%] s
6l 721! A-1 !VIT |Trajler Train Company 2. [
7 7
] Total Class A-1 )
9 \ 9
wl 7211 A-2 | VIT Milwaukee Motor Transportation Compan 100.00%] to
u] 7211 A-2 | VII |CTH&SE Railway Company 5 n
12 12
131 Total Class A-2 13
14 14
is| 7211 A-3 | VIT |Tri-State Land Company 100. 18
6] /211 A-3 | X (Ml Properties, Inc. 12, 50%| 16
17 17
18 Total Class A-3 18
19 1 ! 19
0 ] ! Total Class A 2
21 21
o) l 2
n I B |
4 q | }73
3| ‘ 29
%] 721! E-1 | VII IBelt Railwav Company of Chicago 25
7| 721! E—1 | VII IMilwaukee-Ransas City Southern Joint Agency o]
3| 7214 FE-1: VIT DRI&NW Railwav Companv 2
3! 7211 F-1 {VIT ‘Xanpnsas Citv Terminal Railwav Company 3
oiI_7211 E- j ‘Western Railroad Association 1 | 30
3 i ; - {31
32 | | total Class -1 | 32
13 ' i n
] 7211 E-2 | VIT . Milwaukee Motor Transportation Company )
33 { Y]
36 : L Total Class E-2 ]
14 1 ! ! —
33 ! 1
39 1 i 9
w0 | ! f ! «

Ruirond Assusi Report R-1
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" Road luoalss SO0 Year 1990

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES—Coatnued
(Dotlars 1a Thousands}

be used 0 conserve space.

parnculars of control.
7 If any advances reporied are piedged. give parnculars ia a footwote.
8. investments w» companies  which neither the onginal cost or present equity tn total assets are less than $10.000 may be combuned in one figure.
9. Also inciuded shouid be mvestments in umncorporated enuties such as lessee orgamizanons (exclusive of amounts nominally settied on a current dasis)
10. Tus schedule should not inciude secunnes 1ssued or assumed by respondent.

6. If any of the compares 1ncluded in dus schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e). In case anv companv
listed 13 cootrolled other than through actual ownersiup of secunties. give paruculars n a foomote. In cases of joint congol, give names of other parties and

11. For affiliates which do not report o the inzerstate Commerce Commussion and are jointly owned. Zive names and extent of control of other enuues by

footnates.
l {nvestments and advances
Linf Opempg dbalance Addiuons Deducnons (if other | Closing balance Disposed of: Adjustments Dividends or Line
No. than sale, explan) profit tloss) Account 721.5 interest credued | No.
‘o tncome
tn ig) {h) — {i) () k) (1)}
]S 969 | S = S 709 |S 260 1
2 714 - 74 - 2
3 - 477 - 477 3
4 - 680 6/9 - 1,359 3
s 30 = = 50 s
6 218 - = 218 6
7 7
3 1,991 1,100 783 2,364 8
9 9
10 - - - - 1 10
11 - - - - 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 900 — - 900 15
16 9l - - 31 16
17 17
18 P2 - - vyl 18
19 19
20 Z2,98721T 1,156 /83 3,335 B
21 21
2 2
23 23
2 2
25 23
) 2,564 - 597 1,967/ 6
o 84 - 95 (1) bed
3 - = 2 (23 3
) 1,071 = 3 1,068 9
0 _ /5 - - /3 0
31 31
32 3,794 - 697 |- 3.007 32
33 33
3 2,237 = 485 1,752 34
38 35
618 2,237]1 S - S 485 1S 1,752 16
37 37
38 18
19 19
) . 1 0

* Transferred from Account 741 in conjunction with cancellation of Kansas
City Line sale.

Raulroad Asmual Report R-1
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M ] Road lnals: Sp0 Year 192 e

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Continued
{Dollars in Thousands)

Lm:! Account | Class | Kind of Name of 1ssusng company and also lien reference. if any linciude rate for preferred i Extent .
No., Ne. 1 . wndusery stocks and bonds) | of Conmol } No.
| | | |
S (YRR LY N (- N S (d) | (e) !
1t 7211 E-3 1 X + MT Properties ! C
21 7217V E-3 VI Shoreham Equitable Insurance Limited ; 100,007, »
3. 721 1 E-3 7 X | Soo Line Corporation [ i
4] [ 1 i ' P4
[ i i ' Total Class E-3 : i s
6| | i ' 6
i | l = Total Class E 7
3 ' ! 3
9 ' I 9
10 GRAND TOTAL I i 10
1 i T
12 ] 112
13 P13
14 ] 14
18 1S
16 / 16
17 t 17
18 i d T
19 i 119
20 | 20
21 12t
2 ] n
3 | 3
2 | | . L2
23 i ! : ! |2
% ! i ' 12
27 ; : : Ty
2 | | ! 1 28
29| f ! ! ‘9
0 | ) * o
31 P i ! T
32 : ' 312
33 ] i 33
4 ! i 34
33 ! y i 38
36 | ] ! 16
37 ! ! ' - 37
8! ! 38
91 o ! ' 19
Wi . 30

Raiiroed Anoual Report R-1
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO B8E MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give particulars of balances at the bepinnung and close of the year and of ail changes dunng the year tn Account Na. 731, “Road and Equpment
Property’ and Accoumt Na. 732, “Improvements on Leased Property? clasufied by pnimary accounts in accordance with the Unuform System of Accounts for
Railroad Compames. The balances, by primary accounts. should insofar as known, be stated 1a column (b) and all changes made dunng the vear shouid be
analyzed in columas (¢) to (), inclusive. Columa (h) 1s the aggregate of columns (b) to (1), 1nclunve, Grand totals of columas (b) and (h) should equal the sum
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective penods: if not, full explanauon should be made n a footnote.

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchaung, construcung, and equpping new liges, and for the extension
of old lines, as provided for 1a [astrucuon 2-1. “Items to be charged?” of the Uniform System of Accounts for Rairoad Companies for such iems.

3. In column (d) 13 to be shown the coxt of a railway or pornon thereof. acquired as an operaung enuty or system by purchase. merger, consolidation,
reorganizanon, recerversiup saie or wransfer, or otherwise.

4. [n columa (c) and (e) should be included all entnes covenng expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other
property.

. o column (f) should be entered ail credits represenung property sold. abandoned, or otherwise reured.

6. Both the debit and credst involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be ircluded in the column in
wiuch the iters was iniually included: also the transfer of prior years’ debits or credits from investment 10 road and equipment 10 Operating expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, should be inchuded in the column applicable 10 current items of like narure. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully
explained when 1n excess of $100.000.

7. If duning the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made 10 Account No. 2, “Land for Transportarion Purposes”” suate in a footnote the cost,
locasion, area, and other detals which will idennify the property.

8. Report on line 29 amounts not includible 1n the prumary road accounts. The ntems reported should be bnefly idenufied and explamned under *Notes and
Remarks!” below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permussion 13 obtained from the Commussion for
exceptions (o prescribed accounting. Reference to such authonry shouid be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes to the prninted stub or column headings without specific authoriry from the Commission.

9. If during the year a segment of transportanon property was acqured, staze in a footnoce the name of the vendor, the milesge acquired, and the date of
acquistion, gviag locanon and the cost of the property (o the respondent. Also furmish a stazement of the amount included in each primary account
representing such property acquured, referring 10 the cotumn or columns in which the entnes appear.

10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the sunimum for additions and berzerments to property investment accounts as provided for in Iastruction 2-
2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS )

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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330. ROAD PRUPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEADED PROPERTY aAND EQUIPMENT
1 Doilars 10 Thousanus)

Expenaitures dunng Expendutures Junng
the vear tor onginai ‘ne vear lor pur-
Line|Croxs account Salnce &t Jeginning road ana equipment anase of exisung L.ox
“o {Checs ot sear ment. ana road exten- unes. reorgamiza- |V
sions tions. etc
141 1-1} Q) )

: 2: Land 0r .runspunation Jurposes 13,171 ;
N 31 Graaing 35, 6_51 :
1 <1 Other ngnt-uf-wav expenditures 904 i
4 91 Tunnets unad subwavs 1 5 25—3 4
3 91 3nages. restles. and culverts 73 a 370 L
-’ "1 E.evated structures - kl
. " Tia 103,078 Z
3 19 Rail and owher track matenal 210.395 3
9 111 Ballasz 111,058 3
10 1131 Fences. snowsneds. and signs 3,292 10
T 1167 _Station and orfice buildings 10,480 A
12 1i7) Roadwav buiidings 1,53] 12
13 (18) Water stanons 106 13
14 119) Fuel stacions 1,002 14
5 1201 Shops and engunencuses 9,199 13
16 1221 Siorage warenouses - 16
17 1)) Wharves ang docks 1,689 . iz
1 1231 Caal and ore wharves = 18
:9 125) TOFC COFC :ermunais 5,181 19
0 1261 Communication svsiems 71,674 =0
M 127)  Signals and intertockers 26,590 21
2 129 Power Slanus 206 =
23 131) Power-gansmission svsiems 518 3
2 138 Misceilaneous sauctures 357 py)
=« '3TY Roadwav machines 22.718 =

25 1191 Pudlic :morovements ~ Consauction 7,779 2
- -4} Shoo machinerv 6,823 bes
: <$) Power-plant macminery 565 ]
2 Ciher specifv and explan) - =9
0 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 654,633 1)
) 152) Locomonves 84,070 31
32 (5)) Freigm-omn cans 145,452 32
i (54) Puseager-oun carn - 33
4 (55) Hignway revenus equpoent 491 4
18 ($6) Floanng squomeEnt - s
16 157 Worx equmpment 6,014 ! 36
K 158)  Muscedansous equpment 2.015 7
18 159) Computer systems and word SrOCEIuNg CqUIDMEnt 15,523 13
9 TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 253,565 1 9
0 1¢~5) imevest sunng comstrucnon - <0
2l 30V Orher siements of .avestment (i,.544) 41
32 {90) _Comstrucnon u progress 8,611 42
3 GRAND TOTAL 9l>5,265 43

Rauirosd Ansusi Repont R-1
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3. ROAD PROPERTY \ND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEAMED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — Conunued
«Dullars i Thiusandsi

l;:‘ g;::: Eapet:::nr;al:ry.::mom Crcuu;ul:‘::(u: ;:;‘muml Net chanues Juniny the veur Balence st cluse ur vear l::
3] on 1) h)

J S 94 | S (1,836) 1S 1,930 1S 15,101 {1
2 303 (1,485) |, 788 37,445 ] :
J 24 7 17 921 13
4 - - - 1,293 |

s 512 (24,204) 24,716 98,086 1
] - - - - ]
N 14,513 (8,683 23,196 126,274 | -
8 21,878 (19,496) 41,374 251,769 |3
3 8,316 (14,044) — 22,360 133,415 [
10 1 (630) 631 3,923 liwo
1 779 (171) 950 11,430 Ju1
12 27 2 25 1,556 |2
13 - 2 (2) 104 |13
14 4/ (106) 153 1,155 Jie
13 322 (78) 400 9,599 s
16 - = - - 16
17 - - - \ 1,689 |7
13 - - - = i3
19 125 (18) 143 5,324 v
20 3,783 (976) 4,759 12,433 i
21 4,398 (933) 5,331 31,921 [a
» - - - 206 |-
3 2 1 1 519 |3
24 5 (8) 13 370 |z
23 2,906 - 2,906 25,624 |3
6 1,923 (681) 2,.604- 10,383 13
7 178 (212) 390 7,213 1=
b - - - 565 |
29 - = = = =9
30 60, 136 (/3,549) 133,685 788,318 J»
3t 5,482 530 4,952 89 022 In
12 4,429 4,603 (174) 145,278 I3
33 - - - - 13
3¢ - 479 - (479) 12 f
15 = - = = 23
6 720 (2203 940 5,954 1}:6
7 7 14 (7) 2,008 |
38 1,948 813 1,135 1A, A58 |8
39 12,586 6,219 5,367 250,932 |:9
) - - - - <0
4l - (622) 622 (922) Ja
42 (1,458) 237 (1,695) A,916 42
13 S 71,264 |S (67,715) IS 138,979 |S 1,054,244 |

Raiiroag Annuai Report R-1
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columus (¢) and (1) show the deprecianon base used 10 compute the depreaanon charges for the month of December: 1 columns (d) and (g) show the composite
~es used 1 compuung the deprecianon charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 2ad 39 of these columns show the camposmte percentage for all road
and equipment accounts. respectively, ascertained by appiying the primary account Composite rates o the deprecianoa base used in compunng the charges for
Decemper and dividing the tocal so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The depreciation base sbould not inciude the cost of equipment
used. but not owned. whea the rents therefore are nciuded 1 the rent for equipment and Account Nos, 31-22-00, 31-23-00. 31-25-00, 31-21-00, 33-21-00,
35-23-00. 35-22-00. and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased (o others when the reats therefrom are included n the reat for
equipment Accounts Nos. 32-2]1-00. 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 36-21-00, 36~22-00. 36-23-00, and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite razes used shouid
Se those prescnibed or oterwise authonzed by the Commussion. excepx that where the use of cormponent rates has been authonzed, the composite rates to be
shown ior the respective pnimary accounts should be recomputed from the Decemper charges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. [f any changes in razes
were ctfective dunng the vear. zive full parnculars 1n 2 foomote.

iess than 5% of total road owned or toral equipment owned, respecavely.

3. Show (
31-21-00. 31-22-00, and 31-23-00
Authonty for the discontnuance of accruals shouid be shown 11 a foomote indicanng the accouny(s) effectad.

332, DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
{Dollars in Thousands)

! Show in columns ib) and (e). for each pnmary account. the deprecianon base used to compute the depreausnon charges for the month of January, and 1

2. All leases propertes may be combaned and coe COmPOSIte rate computed for each primary account, of a separate schedule may be inciuded for each such

yw 1 cotumns (), 1), and (g) daza spplicable to Lessor property, when the remt therefors is incinded in Accoant Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00, 31-13-00,
4 lfmmmhlhnb&mufwuymmwmwbmm.mmouﬁnﬂmm
5. Disciosures 1n the respecave secuoas of this schedule may be omutted if esther toai road leased from ochers or tocal equipment leased from others represeats

OWNED AND USED LEASED FROM OTHERS
Deprecianion base Annual Deprecuation base . i
171 121 composie compouts
Account At bepiomng At close rae At beginmng Al close of rate i
No. of year of year (percent) of year yexr (percent) | Ne.
(a) d) (3] (€] (e n @
g foap S 35,657]8 37,427 1.04
1 | {3) Gradin, 2 3 . 1
2 | 141 Other, nght-of-wav expendmures 904 916 . 2
3 } (%) Tunneis and subways 1.293 1,293 0 3
4 | 16) Bndges. Tesiles, and culverss /3,370 98,057 YA 4
5 | (7 Elevated strucrures - - - N ]
5 | 18) Ties lUS,0/8] 124 349 4,96 (]
1 (9 Rau and oter gack materal 210,395 250,027 3.35_ 7
3] /11) Ballas 111.055 4, %.61 3
9 | 13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 3,292 3 .04 9
10 | (16) Stanoa and office butidings 4 234 .Zi'SQ 10
L1 | 117) Rosdway buiidings 231 [ . .861 11
12 1 (18) Water sanons 12
13 | 119) Fuel stanoms I, 1,157 8.96 13 |
14 | 120) Shops and enginebouses 9,199 9,574 _1.76 14
13 | (22) Storage warehouses - - - 15
16 | 123) Wharves and docks 1,689 1,689 3. 30 16
iT | 124) Coal and ore wharves - - - 17
3 | 125) TOFC'COFC ‘ermumais 3,181 .323 3.06 18
19 | 126) Communicanon svsiems [.674 901 | 19
20 [ 127 Signais and meriockers 26.590! 31,762 . 20
21 | 129) Power plams Q6 206 21
22 | 131) Power-ransnussion svsiems 18 518 20 =]
23 | (39) Misceilaneous szructures 35/ 3/0 .18 pa)
24 | (3N Roadway macnines 22, 24,927 5.5 24
2¢ | (39 Puplic :mprovements—Construcnon 7.779 10,322 2. .41 -
26 | 144) Shop machmnerv 6,823 .179 2. 86 36
2" | 1435) Power-piant machinery 365 265 2.306 7
23 | All other road accounts - -~ o =S
-3 | Amomzanon (owher nan defense prowcts - - - 29
5 TOTAL ROAD 641 L62| 768.675 107 30
EQUIPMENT
i11{:52) Locomouaves 84 ,0/0 39,005 3.06 31
32 [153) Freigm-tram cars 145,452] 145,594 3.36 32
33 [50)_ Passenger-orua cars = = = 33
34 [155) Highway revenus oquipment 491 1Z 13,01/ 34
35 { :56) Floanag equpment — — - 33
6| N Worx equomem 8 N1 A_QQ? 3. N] 26
17t £8) Misczuaneous equpment 2 015 2 006 13.19 37
38|59 Commaer sysem dad word 15,523] 16,347] 15.00 ”
9 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 223,262 259,95 4,00 39
0] GRAND TOTAL S895 0271 N28 K3 NA NA 40

Rasiroad Anouai Repart R-1

al

-



' I
:

:
'.
.I
‘.

90

Road lmuais: Soo Yesr 19. 35
138, ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED
tDoilars 1a Thousands)
l.Dhcmmmmemnwﬂmm“mdﬁuulomNo.735.'Acmmuhmdbepvunuon:lu¢md£qmwmmﬁwy.'duu¢
(uyuruhnn;mownedwundmdudemnm.lncludcmfa@umofmmwwmwwmmeMnnmmm
mu'wwh&mm'mﬁmhmb—mwm.Eulwuymfummdmmm
uuadhnummmmﬁqmmmh"!ﬂam—b&u—&pm"mm“O&Rm—Debn—Eqm"m
(See Schedule 351 for the accumulamd depreciznoa to road sad equupment owned and leased (0 others.)
2. If any dam are inciuded 19 columas (d) or (f), explun the enmes 10 detad.
3. A Jebnt balance 1 columus (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be designased “Dr.”
3 u'lhunsanymmymumbumum”medmmwuchmmmgum.afuuexplmshouldh:
pvea.
5. &ummmmﬂ:nwmwmmm-fwehemwﬁuﬂwsﬁ
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBITS TO RESERVE
Dunng the yesr Dunng the year
Balance Charges to Balance
ine| Cross Account at beginming operanng Other credits | Retrements | Other detacs | at close of |Line
No. | Chexk| of year expenses year No.
(a) (d) (c) (d) (e) () 18)
ROAD
l (3) Gradiny $15,942 B 394 $1,961 $14,375¢% i
2 (4) Other. nght-of-wsy expenditures 239 9 48 20014 2
3 {5) Tuznels and subways 63 13 - 761 3
“ (6) Bridges, tresties, and cuivers 10,305 1,512 (726) 12,5431 «
5 (7) Elevated stroctures - - - - ]
6 (8) Ties 58,561 5,933 1,588 62,9061 s
7 19) Raul and ocher qack mesenal [ 58,5781 . 8,187 4,660) 71,425) 1
3 111) Ballsst 8,928 3,474 2,503 9,3997 &
3 (13) Fences, snow sheds. and signs 1,678 118 (99 1,8957 9
10 (16) Stanon and office buildings 1,488 284 (7ZY T,8%4 1o
1 (17) Rosdway buildings 470 66 136 4001 n
12 (18) Water sncas 17 17 _2 32112
13 (19) Fuel sansos 357 35 (29 421113
14 (20) Shops and eamnchouses 1,114 166 7 3,2731 14
15 {22) Sworage warehouses - = = = 13
16 (23) Wharves and docks 405 56 - 461116
17 (24) Coal and ore wharves - - - - 17
18 (25) TOFC'COFC :zrminals 1,021 160 (2] 1,183] 13
19 126} Commumcanon systems 1 684 163 67 1,7801 19
0 {27 Signals and weriockers 3,804 863 524 4,143
21 (29) Power planrsy 71 2 - 7312
n (31) Power-ransmission systems 104 9 1 2041 2
n 135) Miscellaneous srocnures 13 8 1 14313
2 (37) Rosdwav machines 7.271 1,316 19 8,5681 4
25 (39) Public imorovements—Coastrachon 759 215 115 8391 2
% 144) 5bop machunery* 1,489 204 (& 1,735] 2
7 145) Power-olant mactupery 122 16 - 1381z
23 All other road accounts - 3
) Amormzanon (Admnustments) (55] 27) = (34X
30 TOTAL ROAD 176,641 1 23 133 1,340 195,494 1 0
—— ——
3] - | Lomome 43,971} 2,676 499 46,1484,
2] < | (53) Fragom an 49,4421 4,958 186] 3,226 51,360k
33| s« {154) Passcager-oum cars -~ - - - —~ '3
4] « |i5H Highway revemue equpmem 60 1 5 11¥3a
35 . :56) Floanng squupment - - - - - 38
6| * |5 Work equpmens 3,356 188 176 186 3,327 36
37| « | 158) Miscellaneous equipment 1,372 267 1,631]37
k! } (59) Compuzer sysiems and word 33
procesang  equipment 5,898 2,364 544 7,718
31 * | Amomzaton Adjusunents (2 {13) = (41Y39
40 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 104,071 10,441 186] 4,503| 186 | 110,009] 0
m GRavDTOTAL . B280.7121% 33,6345 1865 584315 186 £308, 5031
*To be reported with equipment expenses raher thag W&S expenses.
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY-—LEASED PROPERTY
{Doilars 1n Thousanas)
| Disclose :ne required informauion relaung 10 credits and debits of Account 772. “Accrued Liablhity Leased Properry. * Junng the year concemming road and
squipment ieased {rom others.
2. In column 1c). enter amounts charged Lo operaing expenses: 18 columa (e), enter debits [0 account ansing from retirements: :n column (£, enter amounts
to iessor.
Pﬂ; Any inconsisiencies between credits (0 actcouat. charges 10 operaung expenses and payments to lessors shouid be fully explained.
4 Requued disciosure may be omutted if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of tow' property owned and used.
$ if setiement 10r aepreciation 1S made currently berween iessee and lessor. and no dedits or credits 10 Account No 772 are made by the accounting company.
show :n column (¢} the charges (0 operaung expenses. and @ columa (f) show payments made o the lessor tn settlement thereof.
i CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS | DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS l
li ; Dunng the vear i Dunng the year _.
'I ' Baiance Qharges 0 ! { Balance
Line! Crvss! Account a beginnung operaung Other credits Reurements | Other debuts ) at close of |Lane
No. , Cheeki - of year expenses i ! i vear No.
! . ta) 1] (3]} ) H e} i 0 ! ')
ROAD : |
1 | (3) Grading ’ ‘ | 1
2. 14) Other. nght-of-way expendinures b | ! 2
3 | 15) Tunnels and subways ] ] ! 3
4 ! 16) Bndges. tresties. and culverts } i 3
S, | (7 Elevated sguctures i | s
6 1 (8) Ties ! i i 5
T : (9) Raul and other rack masemal I : ! 7
3 i (11) Ballast I i I I 8
9 | | (13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs ! | i - 9
10 ! i 116) Stanon and oifice buidines . ! ! 10
11! 1 {17) Roadway buildings ; ! bk i
12 { 118) Water stanons i I 12
13 ! ' 119) Fuel sanons i i 13
14 | 120) Shops and enginehouses ' ] | 14
IS i 1 +22) Siorage warehouses i | 15
16 123) ‘Wharves and docks ! - . | 16
17 * 124) Coal and ore wharves ' | 17
18 1 25) TOFC COFC ermunais i i 18
19! (261 Commumcanon systems . . ) 19
20 27} Signais and :nteriockers I ) 20
p 291 Power plants | ' . 21
2 131) Power-ransaussion systems A | ' 2
3 . +35) Misceilaneous structures [ pa]
33 ' 37) Roadway machines ; . 23
L] 139) Public improvements~—Construction ] I i 2s
26 ' 143) Shop machunerv® | i ' 2
hyi :45) Power-plant machinery . prd
23 All other road accounts ' 3
29 Amortization 1 Agjustments) z
10 TOTAL ROAD . 10
EQUIPMENT . r
717 §(52) Locomoaves B ; ) 3
321 1 9 Fregot-oun cans : i =
3 54) Passenger-oam cars 33
4 155) Highway revenus equipment i M
38 156) Floanng squipmem 35
36 . 5 Work squuoment 36
37 $8) Miscellaneous equuoment 37
38 . 159) Computer sysizms and worg i . i i 38
Jrocesung equipment , i !
19 Amoruzation Adiustments 39
)y TOTAL EQUIPMENT i ' 0
i1 GRAND TOTAL ﬁone None 11
“To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.

Rairoad Annuai Repont R-1
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340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS

tDollars 1n Thousands)

i Show in column 1 b1 tor each pnmary account the depreciaton base used in compunng the deprecianon charges jor the month of January, and 1n columa (¢)

:ow e depreanon Dase used in compuung the depreciaton charges for the month of December. in column d) show the composite rates used in cumpuang e
Jeprecianon charges tor the month of December. and on lines JO and 40 of these coiumns show the composite percentage of all road and equipment accounss,
Tspeclivelv. ascertained Dy appiving the PNMarv JCCount COMPOsite rates o the depreciation base used in compuung the charges for December and dividing the
total so computed by the total deprecianon base tor the same month. This schedule snould include only improvements 10 leased property charged to Account 732,
“Improvements on Leased Property. ™ The composite rates used should be those prescribed or otherwise authonzed by the Commission. except that where the use
91 component rates has been authonzed. the composite rates (o be shown tor the respective pnmary accounts should be recomputed from the December charges
Jeveloped by the use uf the Juthonzed rates. If any charges in raies vere etfecuve dunng the vear. give fuil partuculars in a footnote.

2. All improvements (o leased propertics may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, or a separate schedule may be inciuded

‘or each such property.

3 If depreciauion accruals have been discontnued for any account. the depreciauon base should be reported. nevertheless. in support of depreciation reserves.

Authonry for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in 2 footnote indicaung the accountts) affected.

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if esther torai road leased from others or total equipment leased from others represears

less than 5% of toal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 41, Grand Total. should be completed.

! Depreciation base Annual composite
Lme! . ae Line
No | Account At deginning ot vear At close of vear 1percent) No.
' 1a) by ) 13] d) i
ROAD
| 113) Grading 1
2 | (4} Other. nght-of-way expenditures ) 2
3 | 15) Tunnels and subways ] 3
4 | (6) Bndges. tresues. and culverts | 4
$ | (7 Elevated stuctures | S
6 118) Ties i 6
7 119 Rail and other track matenal ' 7
3 {11 Ballay i 3
9 ! 1131 Fences. snow sheds. and siuns ! i 9
10 | (16) Stanon and otfice butldings | . ' |10
11 | (17 Roadway buidings Total road and equipment leasdd to others 1"
12 | (18) Water stavons is less than 5% of total ownedl'r 12
13 1 (19) Fuel stauons i 113
14 | 1201 Shops and enginenouses ! L)
15 1 122) Storage warenouses 118
16 ' 123) Wharves and docks 116
17 123 Coal and ore wharves 117
1§ 125) TOFC COFC :erminals 18
19 1 :26) Communication sysiems 1 19
20 127 Signals and intenockers 20
21 | (29) Power plants . 1 21
== +31) Power-transmission svsiems 22
23 : 135) Miscetlaneous structures 23
21 i37) Roadwav machines )
23+ 39 Pyblic improvements—LCunstruction . 25
25 :ddi Shop mucrinerv® 26
27 +45) Power-piant macninery 7
oY Al other wag Jesounts 23
2 Amorzation - Adjustments) 29
) TRATAL ROAD X)
SQUIPMENT ' ;
i | 152) Locomouves 3
32 1 (53) Freight-traun cars 32
13 | 154) Passenger-oamn cans 23
34, 155) Hignway revenue eqwpment 13
1% . 156) Floaung eqwoment ' 1§
6 15 Work equipment ]
37 158) Miscellapeous equipment 37
" | 159) Computer systems and word processing ! 1
B equioment
}9 ' Amoruzagon Adiusanents 19
0

20 .

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

2,87 S

2280

*To De reported with cuwpment expense rather than W &S expenses.
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342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—I{MPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS
1Dollars in Thousands)

1 Enter the required information concerning debits and credits to Account 733,  Accumnulated Depreciation—Improvements on Leased Property.” dunng the
year relanng (10 improvements made (0 road and equipment property leased from uthers. the depreciauion chasges for which are included in operaling expenses of
the respondens.

2. If any entnes are made for column td) “Other credsts™ or column () “Other debrts. ™ state the facts occasioning such entnes on page 3S. A debit balance in
column b} or 1) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated “Dr.”

J Any inconsisiency between the credis (o the reserve as shown in column (¢) and the charges to operating expenses should be fully expisined on page 15.

4 Show in column (e} the debits to the reserve ansing from renrements. These deduts should not exceed investment. 2ic.

5. Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omilted if enher total road leased from others ar total equipment leased (rom

others represents less :han 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line:39., Grand Total, should be com-

pleted.
CREDITS TO RESERVE DEBI(TS TO RESERVE
Dunng the year Dunng the year
Balance Charges to0 Balance
Line| Cross Account a beginming operaang Other credits | Retirements | Other debus | atclose of | Lust
No. [Check| of year expenses ! year No.
; 1a) (5 (© 1d) tey H tn : 18)
ROAD

1 (3} Grading 1
2 {4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 2
3 {S) Tunnels and subways 3
4 16) Bndges. trestles. and culvers 4
S (7 Elevated structures A S
] i8) Ties | [)
7  19) Raul and other track matenal i 7
3 | (1) Baltamt i i 3
9L ! (13) Fences. snow sheds. and signs o 9
10 | ! 116) Stanon and office buildings I 10
n ! (17) Roadwav buildings Figures have been incorporated On ; i
12 1'(18) Warer sations Schedule 335 per ICC insgtructions. [ 12
13 ! 1191 Fuel stations | ] 13
I4 1 +20) Shops and enmnchouses i ] 14
K] i 1221 Storage warehouses | | | 15
16 ', 22) Wharves and docks 1 I ' 16
17! ' 1241 Coal and ore wharves ' . 17
18 ! + 29) TOFC. COFC termunais . ! 13
19! 261 Communicanon sviiems ! 19
0| +27) Signals and nterfockers ' 0
! ' 129) Power slants i ’ 21
21 ' (31) Power-ransnussion systems | i 1 ! 2
3 ' 135) Miscellaneous structures ' 1 : pa
4 : 1371 Roadway machunes | i RS ' | %
L] ! (391 Public imorovements—Consaucuon i ! 2

N . 144) Shop macninerv® ) 2
hedl ' 145) Power-olant machinery ) ' he

3! All sther vad accounts 2

2 TOTAL ROAD N

. SQUIPMENT | i
30 1 52) Locomoaves 1 30
i {(§3) Fregar-qun cars ' i 3
1 | 154) Passenger-train cars ) 32
13 15%) Highwsy revenue equupment . 33
g 146) Floanng ecqwpment 34
15 STy Work equipment 35
16 +58) Miscetlaneous equpment 16
7 i " 59) Computer systems and word ) 37
Jrocessing equipment

3 TOTAL SQUIPMENT 18
3 SRAND TOTAL 19

“To be reported »ih ecwipment expense ratner than W&S expenses.

Rauroad Annuas Report R-1
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30 Road Imuals. So0 Year I9ﬂ)_

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
1 Dullars 1n Thousands)

I This scnedule 1> (U bE Used tn cases ~nere the refsted Jepreciation reserve is camed 1n (Re sccounts of the responadent 4nd the rent thererrom 1s included 1n
Accounts 32-§1-00 32-12:00. 32-13-00. 32.21-00. 32-22-00. and 32-23-00

2 Show incolumns 1band (¢}, tor each pnmary accuunt. the deprecialion 0ase used in COMDuUNng the Jeprectation tor the munths ol January and December.
respectivelv. »ith respect 10 road and equioment owned by the respondent but leased to others. the uepreciation charges ior wiich are not includible :n operaung
evpenses ot the respondent. but tor which the depreciation reserve 1s reconded 1n the sccounts of the respondent. [f the nase tor road ts other than the onginal cost
ur esumated oninal cost as found by the Commussion s Bureau ot Accounts. brougnt to 4 current date by the respondent trom its Orger No 3 records and
accounts. or 1s uher *han ledger value for equipment. a [(ull explanation shouid de given

3 In columnid) show the composite rates used (0 compuie the deprecianon for the montn ot December and on bnes 29 and 38 of tus column show the composite
percentage tor ail road and equipment accounts. Jespecuvely. ascertauned by applving the pnmary accounts composite rates (o the deprecanon dbase used 10 compute
e deprecranon for December and aviding the towal aiso computed by the aeprectauon base. .

4 it depreciation accruals have been disconunued for any account. the deprectation oase shauld be reported. aevertheless. 1n support ot depreciation reserves.
Authonty for the viscontinuance of sccruals shouid be shown in 4 foutnute indicating the accounsts) atfected.

5 If :o1al road leased to others is less than S of (otal road owned: umit. [f total cquipment leased (0 athers 1s less than 5<% of total equipment owned. omit.
However, Line 39. Grand Total. should be compieted.

. Deprectauon base Annual composite I
L.ney e Line
No | Account At beginming ot vear ' At slose of vear percent) No

! 3 (o) ! 4] td)

| ROAD ;

1 }13) Grading : !
2 ; 141 Ower. ngnr-of-wav expenditures . 2
3 ! 15 Tunnels and suoways ! 13
4 j %, Bndges. restles. and culverts 1 I3
S 1 +7) Elevated sauctures ! I
6 ' :18) Ties i 6
7 + 19" Rail and other track matenal \ 7
3 111, Bajlast . [ |
9 1 113) Fences. snow sneds. and signs ; i 9
10 | - 16) Station ana office buiidings : ' 10
11 1117 Roadwav buudings i 0
12 ! {18) Water stauons 112
13 ' (19} Fuel statuns ) 13
14 | - 20) Shoos and enginenouses ’ Pld
S 1. 22) Storage -warenouses C 1S
16 -13) Wharves and docks 16
iT 23y Coal ana ore wnarves 17
i3 125 TOFC COFC :erminals 18
19 . 26) Communicanon systems ‘9
20 1. 27 Signais and interiockers 0
-1 ' 129 Power siants 21
22 11311 Power-transmission svsiems . by
23 '35 Misceilaneous sguctures 23
33,137 Roadwav macnines - 24
2¢  19) Pyblic :morovements—Construction e
28 -di) Shoo machinerv 26
= 451 Power-plant machnerv hry
23 All other 0ad accounts p
9 TNTAL ROAD H 29
EQUIPMENT )
30 ) (52) Locomouves | LJO
51 § 183) Freight-omn cars ' D3
12 1:54) Passenger-train cars J_ 12
33 - 155 Hignwav -evenue squpment 33
14 . :56) Floanng equoment 4
15 (5D Work squoment . 18
16 . . 58) Misceilaneous eqwoment NiA . 16
| 159) Computer systems and word processing ) '
37 squipment i37
38 TOTAL EQUIPMENT s
19 GRAND TOTAL None None | 39

Rairosd Annual Repoet R-1
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. . 351, ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS
' 1Dullars 10 Thousands)
1 ﬁ.m UL s (0 M Used 10 L dsay whiere the Jepreciding reserve 1s camied in the aceounts ol the respondent and the rent theretrum is included in Accounts
V00am), S2-0240), 321N 32 L), 22,22 (M), and 3223400,
l 2 Dishine urcdits and debis 1o Account 735, * Accumutated Depreviaion—Rusd and Equipment Propernty.” Junng the year relating 10 roed and equipment
- Ieased o athers. the depreiation charges for which are ol includible in uperating expenses of the nespundent. (See Schedule 33 tor the roserve relaung o road
and cquipment awned Jnd used by the Aspondent).
I 1t ams entnes are made 1or "UOther crodits™ and Other Jehiis.™ state the tacts sccasioming such entnes. A debit balance in columns 181 oe 1) for any pnmary
acount should he show n 10 parcathesis or designated “Dr -
' ~ 4. Demuls 1a the respecuve sections of tus schedule may be onunted if erther tol rosd leased 10 others or ol equipment lezsed from others represents
less than 5% of towl rosd owned or toml equipment owned, respecuvely. However, line 39, Grand Towl, should be completed.
. | l CREDITS TO RESERVE i DEBITS TO RESERVE
l i | Dunng the year | Dunng the year
i i Balancy Chargesto | I Balance
Lot Crinaj Awvoum a1 heginmng uperaang i Other credns I Retirements | Other Jebits | at close of  [Line
Nu Chaky ot year | expenses l veur No.
H . (FY} tht ' W ) 1) 10 (g}
l ROAD : i I -
1 : 13 Grading : . . |
1, 141 Other Agni-ol-way cypenduns H ] : | 2
' | 151 Tunnels and subways i | | 3
44 " 10 Bradees, iestdes. and walvens ! 4
S| 117 Eler aned siructunes ! ] S
o 1% Ties ! | ! | ] 6
! > 190 Rarl amd oemeer track matenal 7
3 L 111) Ballast 3
v ' 13 Fenas. soow shads, and signs : ! i | 9
' | Yo Stansa and uttice dulldines . I ! | 10
" - (17 Roudw gy butldines ! i X 1]
12 L 1K) Water statwns ! ' 4 i 12
1} L1 Fued stations . ; 1 13
l » 14 | 1200 Shups and engineouses | i ! ; 14
is | 1 122) Storage wanouses -, ] | | 1 15
16 i 23 Wharves and docks ! [% None - ' ! } 16
17 | 1123 Cual and ore W harves i t ! ! ! 17
. N 1% '12%) TOFC COFC termunals ! : 1 ! | 18
19! + 126) Communication svatenm i ! : ! i 19
20| 1037 Sienals und nterhochens ' i 20
l - 1291 Power ntants : : ' 21
b 13 Power-transmisaion svsiems ' ! 2
. Y <381 Mincetlamauus structures : ' ' ! 23
23 " 1371 Roadwav machines ! | : . : 23
' I 391 Puplic :moruvements—Cunsiruction i ' ! , ! pL ]
pH 1 1441 Shop mactunery* f ' t ! : 6
27 145) Power-olant machinery ' | ' ) ' -
l 29! All vther fiad Jecuunts v . ! ! 1 )
29 TOTAL ROAD : ' ' 29
oo SQUIPMENT | : ;
. 1) L ! 152) Locomoaves ! | :
31 ' 1£3) Freight-qan cany ! ' ' ]
3 i54) Passenger-qun cars 2
33 139) Highway revemue equipment 313
' M 156) Flosung equipment : ! ' . 34
351 (ST Work equpment ! : f 33
6 , 158) Miscellanecus equipment ) . 36
' . .9) Computer sysems and word : | , ; 57
jrocessing cquipment
. i8 TOTAL SQUIPMENT 8
39 GRAND TOTAL : 39
l * To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense.
l Ralroad Annuai Report R-1
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Roed lnuials. SO0 Year 19, 90

JS2A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVILE 8y Companv)
1Doilars in Thousands)

1. Disclose the invesunent 1n railway property used in transpornation service Jat the cline ot the vear This :nvestment represents the sggregate of propeny
owned or leased by the respondent and used in she respundent’s transpurtation service. Such propenty mctudes 14) ihe avestnan repurted in Accounts 731
~Road and Equipmemt Property.” and 732. “Improvements un Leased Propenty. * uff the respondent. !ess any “31 ur “32 pruperty leased to uthens fur their
exclusive use of road. track. or brdges (including cquipment or ather railway propenty cuvered by the contract) Equipment lcased to uthen under sepasate
disunct contracts shall nut be deducted from the respondent’s 731 or 732 propenty, and 1b) the investment of oiher companies 731 or 732 property inciuding
operaung and lessor radroads) used by the respondent when the lease 1s iur exclusive use ur control of rueds. tracks. ur dDndges (INcluding cyuipment vt viher
railway property covered by the contract). This exciudes leased equipment from uperuting railreds under \eparitc diunGt contrasts 4nd the Invesiment of uther
carners in property jointly used by the respondemt.

2. in column (a). classfy each Sompany 1n this schedule ay respondent (R). lessor railroed 1L, 1nactive ur prupnietary wumpany (P). and uther leased
propernes. 0}

3 In column (a3 10 (e). inctusive, first show the data requesied fur the respondent (R). next the Jata fur .ompanies wiose entire pruocrties ure used in
ansportation service of the respuadent. divided between lessor (L) and propnetary 1Py compaaies: followed by Jde tur camers sna uthen (O, partiuns of
whose property are used in (ransporiation service of the respondent. Show a total for eacn class of company i1n column Id) and fe) Then snow.
as deductions, dauwa for transportation property leased (o carriers and others.

4. In column t¢), line-haul carmers report the ules of road used in line-haul service. Report muies in whole numopers

§. In coiumn (d), show the amount applicable 1n Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in coiumn 1b). Values or property
of other camners scgregated by esamate or otherwise should correspond 1n amount to the decucnohs made by the owners in ther reporu. [f separate vaiue s not
available, expiananons shouid be piven. Differences between the amounss in column (d) of tus schedule and the amounts shown in column (c), ine 23, on the
asset sude of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual rasiway, should be explained in 4 footnote. Bouk value included in Accounts 731 or *32 of
the owner shouid be reported ia column (d) 1n reference to the investment ot the respordent in the secunties of the owner uniess 4 §oad reason can be given for the
contrary. Methods of esnmaung (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of privaws owners. or portions of property of other camers.
shouid be explaned.

6. In column (e}, MMMMMM amortization accrued as of the close of the year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that 1s apph-
Mwmmdumwhuemmlwmwlumm regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded.

l Deprecnnonand ]
Class Micofroad | Investments amortization of ‘
Line| (See Name of company used(Seelns 4) |  nproperty | defense projects 1 Lunef
No . 2) (whole numoer) ! 1See Ins. §) tSee Ins. 6) INo
(a) (b) 1<) } td) fe)
I Soo Line Railroad Company ' 3,768 81,054,244 S 308,684 ! 1
3 | i 1 i
3] Notes: : ' 13
4| Line 1: Amunt shown represents the following: | - Poa
sl Account 731 : - 1,049,955 308,390 s
sl ' 8
71 ' )
8 i Account 732 13
91 i- FEquipment leased from various railwav : ' 9
10 ] equipment leasing companies } ' 3,116 192 10
1l 1 — Property leased from CP Rail ! 38: 28 111
12 |- Property lggsgd from K&IT RR - Loulsvullle - i - 112
13 i — Provertv leased from Rosewood Mgt. Co. - Mpls. ! 891 74113
14 i —  Roadwav machines leased from various ! : 14
13 ! leasing companies . 26 .15
16 - - Property leased from Amtrak - Chicago 212 - i
17 | 17
18 18
19 | 19
0| f. 0
M ] ' ! v 21
2 ! ' . ! I n
31 ; B
) 23
s, pr]
26 | ; ) )
7! . i
8 ' p ]
91! . 9
30 i . 0
3! ; TOTAL | 3,768 51,054,244 S 308,684] 3 |

Railrosd Annuai Report R-1
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l . . Roud Inals: SO0 Yemr |9_90_ I
. , 3528, INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE
(By Property Accounts)
l (Dollars 1n Thousands)
= I.ln:olmib)m;hte)pn.bypnmqm.meunmmofmvmnmmecloseohhcyw:nmofmmlwesnmpwdmof
companies and properties.
2 The amouats for respondent and far each group or class of compames and properues on line 44 heren. should correspond with the amouss for each ciass of
. . cmmmmmmuucmmmummwmmdmmmmmqmm
campany or property wciuded in the schedule.
3. Report on line 29 amounts represeniting captalizacion of reatals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property ts not classified by accounts
by non-camer owners. or where cost of property leased from other camers 15 not ascenunable. Identify non-camer owners. and bnefly explan on page 37
methods of esumaung value of property of non-camers or property of odher camers.
4. Report on line 30 amounts aot inctudibie 1n the accounts shown, or 1 ine 29. The items reported should be brefly idenufied and explained. Also inciude
. here those items after permussion is obtuned from the Commmssion for exceprions (o prescnbed accounung. Reference 10 such authonry should be made when
explaiung the amounts reported. Respondents must not make artitrary changes 10 the printed stub or column headings without specific authonty from the
Commussion.
l Line| Cross Account Respondent | Lessor ravroads | Inacuive ipropne-| Other Leased hne7
No. | Check| tary companies) properties No.
(a) by (c) d) te)
i | |(2)umforu=n§gomuonpurws= 15,101 [ ' !
l 2 | (3) Grading 37,445 i 2
3 {4) Other. nght-of-way expenditures 921 ! 3
4 {5) Tunnels and subways 1,293 4
s (6) Bridges. westies. and culverts 98,086 3
6 (7) Elevared structures - 6
7 {8) Ties 126,274 7
8 19) Raul and other track masenal 251,769 8
' 9 L (11) Ballat 133,415 ! 1. 9
10 | 113) Fences. snow sheds, and signs 3,923 | ! 10
i [ 116) Station and office buldings 11,430 ‘ M i
12 | (17 Roadway buiklings 1,556 12
l > 13 (18) Waer stanons 104 13
: 14 (19) Fuel sanons 1,155 ! le
15 ; (20) Shots and enganchouses 9,599 ' ' 15
' . 16 | (22) Storage warchouses - | | | 16
) 17 }123) Wharves and docks 1,689: ! 17
13 { 128) Coal ang ore wnarves - ! 13
19 ! 126) TOFC COFC :erminals 5,324 ' i 19
' 2| * (26) Communication sysiems 12.433. ! 2
21 | (37 Signas ana intenockers 31,9211 . | pd|
pell] 1 129} Power sianus 206 i | 2
px )i ' (31) Power-mansmssion yysiems Eg= i 1 3
l 2 : 135) Misceilaneous souctuses 3704 ] | 23
25 { (37 Roadway mactunes 25,624 l I 8
26 ! (39) Puohic imorovements—Consauction 10,383 i ! =6
. 271 15) Shoo macmmnery 7.213 . 1 ]
28 | (43) Power-piant machinery 565 ! ! P
o : Leased droverty capualized rentals (explan) - : 3
30° Cther 1specifv and explaint - 0
' Tl TOTAL ROAD 738,318 -' i
221 | Locomouves 239 2221 i 2
13 | (53) Frago-cam ans 145 278 i 23
34 . (54) Passcoger-oma cars - : 14
l 35 (55) Highway revenue equipment 12: X 38
36 | (56) Floanng ecupmen - i 36
37 (57 Work equpment 5,954 ' 1
l 38} S8 Misceslaneous equpment 2,008 : 3
—. 19. ' 159) Compurer sysems and word procesaing i : 39
: ! equIDnent ’.6,658.
40 1 TOTAL EQUIPMENT 239,932 40
' 41 (76) loterest Junng conscructon - ) 41
42 (80) Other eiements of wvestment (922) 12
43 | i (50) Construction work m progress 6,916 23
' YR GRAND TOTAL 034244 “
' Raslroad Annuai Report R-{



Road Intals:  SOO-

Year l9ﬂ.J

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks
Schedule 410

Liae 620, column (b)
Lioe 620, columa ()
Line 620, column (g)

Lines 136 thru 138 column ()
Lines 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135
column (f)

Lige 231, column ()

Line 230, cofumn (f)

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f)
Lines 226, 227, columa (f)
Lioes 311, 312, 314, 316, columa (f)

Line 213, columa (N

Line 232, columa (0
Line 317, column (N

Lunes 202, 203, 216, columa (f) (equal
ta or greater than, but vanance cannot
exceed line 216. column (f})

Lines 221, 222, 235, columa (f) (equal
0 or greater than, but vanancs cannot
exceed line 235, columa (f))

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column () (equal
10 or greater than, dut vanancs cannot
exceed ling 320, columa ()

Line 507, column (f)
Line 508, colums (N
Line 509, column (f)
L:uae 510, column ()
Line 511, column (N
Line 512, column (0
Liae 513, column ()
Liae 514, column ()
Lune §15. soluma (N
Line 516, columan (f)
Lune 517, column (N

Schedule 450

Line 3 columa b

Schegule 210

Line 14, columa (b
Line 14, columa (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Schedule 412

Line 29 column iy
Line 29. column icy

Schedule 314
Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)
Line (9, columns (e) thru (g2
Schedule 415
Lines §, 38. columa (N
Lines 24, 39, column (f)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. columa ()
And \
Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) pius
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415
Lines §. 38. columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24, 39, columas (¢) and (d)
Lines 32, 3S. 36. 37, 4. 41, columns {c) and (d)

Lines §, J8. columa (b)

Lines 24, 39, column (d)

Liges 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (d)

Schedule 417

L.une 1, column )
Line 2. column 1))
Line 3, souma )
Line 4, column y)
Line 5, column 1)
Line 6, columa {j)
Lne 7, column ()
Lige 8. coiuman (j)
Lige 9, column ()
Liae 10. cotumn y)
Lioe 11, socluma !))

Scnecuie 210

Line 47 column b
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2 Rows lnmais. SO0 Year 1990

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES
(Dutlans i Thausandss

i. Repon jrergis expenses only

2, The total dopro tation cipenmw reporad 10 colunin (h), hae 29, snoukd halames 1o the suin of the dapresation capense reported n sehedule 410, column
0 e, LW, 137, and 138

U Report in column () the leasereentals tor (e vanous propesty wateprion of Wav and Structuness The tal ot leases rental reported in wolumn ),
o 29 shouid halanee the aet st reported 18 whedule 310, columa (). liney 118 through 123, plus iy LX) througn 133

1f an enure roaud ur sezment of track 1s leased and if the actual breakdown of leaserrentals by property cazegones s not known. apporton the ieaserrentals based on
the percentage of the categunes depreciation bases W the deprecianon bases foe all categones o depreciadie leased property. Use Scheduie 352B of tus report for
ubtaimng the depreciadon bases of the categunes of leased property

4 Amonizanon sdustixeat of cach road propenty type which s included i column () hall be repeated in column (d) as 2 debit or credit (o the ap-
propnate hime e the not adiusiment va line 29 shall cyual the adiustinen reponed oe line 29 of whedule 138

S Repont va hine 28 ail vtheer ease renals vor gppoenioned 10 any category listed on lines 1-27

5. Lune 11, Acount 16, shauld nat include computer and data processing equipment reparted on line 37 of Schedule 4185.

l:‘n‘n-: Crns Prupurty Carcpory Deprecianion Lean Rentals A:;:xm Line!
No [Cheeh acount ) No.
dunne year
(F1] th ©) W)

i 2 Land 1o transmoftaten purpones A S 24 18 - 1
2 3 Girading S 394 50 - 2

1 4 (rbcr aehtd-way cxpemdituees ] 2 - 3
4 s Tunncis and swubways 13 - - 4
s 6 Badges. tnewies and culverts 1,512 6 (2)] s
6 7 Elevated ~structunes - - .- 6
? s T 5,933 200 (8
% v Raul anud other trach maserial 8,187 406 L (11)4 3
9 " Balast 3,474 211 (4)1 s
10 13 Feroes. sowsheds and wgns 118 1 - 10
1) 16 Stanion and oifice butidings 284 3_.303 - 11
2 17 Roudway buiidings : 66 2 - 12
I3 18 Waier datons 17 - - 13
14 19 Fuel stanons 35 - - 14
1§ 20 Shups 1 enginchouss 166 - 1§
16 22 Storage warchiouss - - - 16
17 2 Wharvey and douas 56 - - \7
13 24 Coal and vre wharves - - - 18
19 28 TOFC COFC terminais 160 10 - 1
0 M) Cummunicalions svatems 163 28 - 0
21 7 Sienaly and mtertuckers - 863 53 2l
2 9 Puwer piants 2 - - »
hk) 1 Puwer (ransmisaion vsiems 9 9 - 3
24 s Misceilunevus siructures 2 - 24
hL} 7T Ruadwav machines 1 » 087 44 (2312
16 39 Pupic impru wOnaU 218 3 - 26
ot 25 Bower plant Machines 16 3 - g
238 — Other feaserrents NGA N/A bt}
9 - — TOTAL S 22,/871 8 4 37315 (WAP]
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Rosd Imuats SO0 Year 19.90 Revised 7/34 ss

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 41§

1. Report freghs expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, materals, tools. supplies. fuels and
lubmcants, purchased services and general).

1. Repurt n column (b) net repatr expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment.

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance 10 Schedule 410, columa (), as follows:

{a) Locomouves, line § plus line 38 compared 10 the sum of Schedule%10, lines 202, 203 pius 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do nor reportin
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged {rom Scheduls 410, line 204,

(b) Freght Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared 10 the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (exciuding wreck repairs). Do not reporf1n
Schedule 415. Equpment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floaung Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37). Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, pius line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do aot report in Schedule 415.
Equipment Damaged from Scheduie 410, line 308.

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 sre credit amounts.

aflocation of freight car repair expense reporuable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Iastructioa 2-21, Freight trun
ir cosung, 49 CFR 1201.

. Depreciauon expense (or each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (¢) and (d). For improvements on leased property,
Accounts 732 and 733, use a suppiementary Scheduie 415, which will relate 10 Schedules 340 and 342, .

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balancs 10 Scheduie 410, column (f), as follows:
a. Locomonves, line § plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213
b. Frerghtt Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared 10 Schedule 410, line 232

¢ Sum of Highwsy Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36): Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40): and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

S. Amoruzanon adjustment of esch equipment typs which is included in column (c) shail be reported 1n columa (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropriate line item; the net adgjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amoruzauon adjustment applicable 10 equipment used in
freight service included in line 38, column (c). of Schedule 135.

G& Lease/Rentals reported 1n column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows:
a. Locomotives, line § plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212.

b. Freight Cars, line 24 pius line 39 compared with Scheduie 410, lines 226 pius 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported
12 Schedule 414 and are not o be included 1 Schedule 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment. lines 32, 35, 56. 37, 40 and 41, wiil balance 1o Scheduie 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316,
except {or the interchange renial on trallers and containers which is reported in Scnedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shouid
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment (o Scnedule 410 Do not report in Schedule 415 the Traier and Contaner rentals
reported in Scheduie 414

7 Investment base by fypes of equipment shail be reported i1n columns (g) and th) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned
when the rents therefore are included 1n the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00. 31-2-00 31-23-00. 35-21-00, 35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It should incjude the Cost of Equupment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included 1n the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00.
32.22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00, 36-22-00 and 36-23-00.

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included 1n Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00
and 31-23-00, inctusive.

The grand total of each equipment account 1n column th) of Schedule 330 shouid equal the totals of line items constituung the equipment
account owls of columns (g) and th). of Schedule 415.

8. Accumulsted depreciation for each class of equipment shail be reported 1n columns (1) and (;). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g), Schedule 335. shail equail the combined aggregate total accumuiated depreciation for line items constituung the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported n columns (1) and 1)), on Schedule 4185.

Ralrosd Annual Report R-{




The dara (o oe reported on line 38 in column 1b) 13 the amount reported in Scheduie 410, column ), i1ne 203. reduced by the ulocabie pornon of line 216.

“The data to de reported on line 39 1n column ( b) 13 the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (), line 222, feduced by the allocabie pornons of line 235.

“The data to be reported on line 40 :n column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column 1), Jines 302 through 306. reduced by the allocable poruon of
line 320.

NOTE: Schedule 415 does not reflect amortization of $(13) charged to depr. expensd.
Rairoad Anguai Report R-1

56 Road lnats: 500 Year l?&_ L l
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT
+Dollars 1n Thousands: '

i | . Deoreciation \  Amomzauon |
Lmei Cmssl Types or equipment 5 Repairs . Owned | Capmalized | Adjustment net iLine
No iChﬁ.kI | tnet expense) ! f lease i dunng vear | No. l

| a) ' 11 ' T3] ! ) ! ‘e ;

t . LOCOMOTIVES ! i

1  Diesei Locomouve- Yard $ 1,413 221 § 655 ' !
2 Diesei Locomouve-Road 13,553 1,629 171 ¢ 2 I
3 Other Locomouve- Yard = - : - 3
1 Other Locomoave-Road - : - : - 4
5. - 1 TOTAL - 14,066 1,850 826 5 !
| | FREIGHT TRAIN CARS : : !
4 ! Box-Plan 0 Foot 1 2 . - !
7 Box-Plan 30 Foot and Longer 419 394 [} N
3 Sox-Eguipped 314 . 144 87 : 3 '
9 ! Gondola-Plan 435 i 452 188 3
10 | | Gondola-Equipped 65 ! 46 . 49 ! 10
TE i Hopper-Covered 7,994 ! 2,260 | - | 1
12 | Hopper-Open Top-General Service 845 i 379 | St 12 l
13 - Hopper-Open Top-Special Service - i - . - ! 13
14! | Remngeraor-Mechanical - - i - | 14
151 Refngeraor.Nonmechamcal 320 151 | — s '
16 i i Flat TOFC.COFC 1.305 ' 27 ! - i - 16
17 ¢ | Flas Multi-level - . - : - i 17
18 * Flat-General Service 12! 12 - - 18
19 | | Flas-Other 189 : 262 113 | 19 I
20 i | All Other Freigm Cars - ! 4 - ! 20
2 ' Cabooses - 97 ! - ! 21
2 ! Auto Racks 17 . 215 ! - | pa) .
23 . . Misceilaneous Accessones - 19 - ' 23
T TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 11,936 ' 4, 464 594 | 24

i [ OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT ! . :

! HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT : : '
S | Rerngerated Tratiers - - ' - ' 2S5 |
%! Other Tralers 602 - - % '
hod ! Remgerated Containers - - - ' 7
23 Other Coantuners - - , - 28 '
29 ' Sonies - ' - ! - ! 29
0 Chassis 60 1 - 30
3l Other Hignwav Equipment | Freight) - ' - : - i 31
20 . TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 662 1 - . 2 I

] ! FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE ' ! |
33 ' Manne Line-Haul - ' ~ - i 33
M4, Locai Manne - - - ! 4
35 . TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT - - - 35 l

: , OTHER EQUIPMENT )

i Passenger ang Other Revenue Equioment
36 . Freignt Portion) - - - 16
37 =  Computer svstems and word procesung equip. - 2,364 - 37 '
38 i = | Machinery-Locomoaves! 34 87 ! - . 33
39 | * ! Machinerv-Freight Cars® 163 . 99 1| - | 39
40 *  Macmnery-Other Equioment’ 292 18 = )
41+ *  Worx and Other Non-revenue Equioment 1.629 ¢ 455 ! - 14 l
42 TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 2 118 3.023 - ' 42
gl Rrnom - COUIPMENT (REGHT S 29,682 S 9,338 IS 1,320 “ I
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Road [mtsals.

Soo Year |9_9_Q 57
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—EQUIPMENT—Conuinued
Invevmens Nase as o 12 1y Accumutsted depreciation as of 12031
Line | Cross Lease and rentais Qwned Capuahzed Qwned Capuahzed Line}
No. [Check (net) £ase lease No.
th }-3] i 7] )
i S 4,774 1 § 4,7101 § 6951 S 4,710 |
: S 8,238 79,538 - 40,743 - M
3 - - - - - 3
3 - - - -— - 4
S 8,238 84,312 4,710 41,438 4,710 § s
- 810 11,251 35 4,339 351 -
3 937 4,940 754 | 568 506 | 3
9 867 14,043 2,528 5,947 1,303 | »
10 - 1,518 281 448 281 |wo
i1 18,699 73,547 - 27,181 - 1
12 4,569 10,845 363 3,889 295 {1
13 - - ) - - - 13
14 - - - - - 14
18 - 4 978 = 1,285 = 15
16 - A80 = 494 - 6
17 — - - - - 17
18 450 307 - 117 ]° - i
19 - 7,742 97 2,206 660 }19
20 11 30 - 28 = 0
)| - 3.843 - 1,957 - 2
= 1.558 f,407 = (215%) — 2
3 - 22 - 14 - p
23 27,908, 140, 300 4,978 48,280 2,080 24
) 677 - - - - 5
= - 1 - - - - 1=
3 - - - - - 3
) - = - = = 2
10 63 12 - 11 - 30
N - - = = - H
32 740 12 - 11 - 32
15} - - - - I P
34 - - - | — — 34
is - - - - - :
36 - - - - _ i6
37 2,204 16,658 - 7,718 = 37
38 - 3,075 - 740 - 38
39 - 3,517 = 244 =159
40 - 621 - 149 - <0
4 1,360 8,962 - 4,813 - 41
a2 3,564 32,833 - 14,266 2
33 $ 32,2121 § 257,457 | S 9,688 1 S 103,995 S 7.790 1.y
The data (0 be reported on lines38. 39 ana 40 1n ¢columns g ana 10 *$ihe investment recorded .n Procerty A =l 1ol ves. Freignt
Cars. and QOther Equipment.
“The depreciauon to be reported on lines 38. 29 .indg <0 1€1 13 calc bv vINg (T NvVesUMEN? in e1CN clement Dv (ne srfeciive composite
rate tor Property Account 4. and then aading or s e ad reconcu i . uinf rer NN L3ICUIAtON SHLUIS cuual (Re aMOouUNt Shuwn 1In column
(c1. Schedule 338
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61
Schedule 418
[nsrucnon:
This schedule will show the iavestment in capitalized leases in road
and equpment by pnmary account.
Column
ta) = pnmary account number and atle for which capital lease amounts
are included theran.
by = the total investment in that pnimary account.
) = the investment in capial leases at the end of the vear.
td) = the current year amorazaaon.
te) = the accumulated amoruazaaon reidang to the leased properues.
418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE—CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)
Caprtal Leases
Pnmary Account No. & Torl [nvestment : Investment | Current Year Aceum.
Tide At End of Year H At End of Year : jmort. Amort,
3) (b} ' 1C) ) 1d) el
!
r L
- ; )| :
52 locomotives S 89,022 S 4,710 ' 8 723 | 4,710
1 , i
53 freight cars | 145,278 4,978 | 841 3,080
! ! ' -
' ' |
1 | 7
| j
T .
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Roed lmasis: SO0 Year 19-90 &
458, ANALYSIS OF TAXES
(Dollars 1a Thousands)
A. Raujwey Taxes.
i;:g:: Kind of wx Amount No.
(a) (d)
1 Othar thas US. Government Taxns 6, 1
U.S. Government Taxes
[acome Tazes:
2 Normal Tax and Surtas 1,100 12
3 Excen Profis - J
4 . Toral - Income Taxes L2 - 3 1,100 4
s Raiiroad Renrement 34.388 | s
[] Hosonal (nsursnce 2,647 ]
7 Suppiernental Annutes 2.367 7
3 Unempiovment [nsurzace 4.923 | 8
9 All Other Unuted Stazes Tazes - 9
10 Totsl - US. Governnat Taxns 45 . & 10
1 Total - Radway Taxms 2,309 1

B. Adjusomenss w Federal Incoms Tazes ' ’

I. o coharn (a) are listex the paroculars witsch most often cause a differential berween taxabie iacome and pretax accounnag income. Other paraculars which
cause such a differennal sacuid be listed under the capoon Other (Spenify), weiuding Stase and oder taxes deferred 1f computed separately. Minor 1ems. cach
«ss than $100.000. may be combuned 1 4 single eayy under Other (Specify).

2 Indgicase 13 columa (b} the Seponung of the year toml &f Accounrs 714, 744, T62 and T36 applicadle 10 each parocular iem w columa (a).

3. lodicas 1 cohumn (¢) the Dex casnge 18 Accounrs 714, 744, 762 and 736 for te net tax effect of nmung differences onginanag and reversiag i the currens
accounang penod.

4. Indicaze 1 columma (d) amy adjustments, as appropnate, aciuding adjustmenss (0 elimunaze or rexnstate deferred tax effects (credies or dedees) dus
ppIyIng O recogmnng 2 ‘oss cury-forwsrd or 2 loss cary-beck.

S. The ol of line 19 w comns (<) and (d) shouid agree with the 0wl of e conwra charges (Cediss) 10 Account 557, Provisson for Deferred Taxes. and
Accouns 91, Proviuon for Deterred Taxes - Exoraordtinary ltens, {or the current yesr.

§. indacase 18 cowmn (¢} the Crmuan ve total of columns (b)), (¢, and (d). Thewal of columna (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786,

] T
Net cudis
Live Parnculars Begnnmg of yewr | | vlor | Adj Ead of
(a) (1)) (e) (d) fe)
! | Accesersted devrecisnon, Sec. (67 1.R.C.. Gudehine hives pumms L t
‘0 Rev. Proc. 52-21. * 164,%15 B (1,521) 192,894

2 | Accerersien amornzanon of facilives. See. 168 L.R.C. 1,783 (39) 1,744 | 2
3 | Acceserated amoruzanon of rolung swex. Sec. 134 [L.R.C. - - -~ 3
4 | Amorazanca of ngnts of wav. Sec. 185 LR.C. (74) 40 {34)]
§ | Other (Soecaty) - - - ]
6 |NOL carrviorwards used (generated) (94,324)] 23,892 (70,432} o
> {Excess of canital lease pavments :
3 deducted over book amortization 12,590 1,700 14,290 | 3
3 |Accrued emplovee and eguioment re- . 9
10 duct-on costs cdeducted when paid 16,280 3101 15.970 |10
11 iExzense accrual not deductible 1
12 untii oaid (17,823Y] r3,.140) (20,9A3)] 12
13 |Dividend income not currently taxablle 1,105 = 1,105 [13
1+ | Selectad XC Lin=2'LSTD sale imdacts 12,063) 2500 437 |1e
15 |Other 3,228 370 3,598 |13
16 16
17 17
18 | Investment tx creaic® (10,000) - (10,0001 s
9 ToTas IS 105, 11708 23 492 128.609 19

Ratiroad Anoual Report R-1
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o Road Inmais: SO0 Yer 1990
450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Coatinued
{Dollars in Thousands)
*Footnotes:
1. If Nlow-dwough method was elected, indicaie net decrease tor )0 tax I b of investment tax credit, $
If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected:
(1) lncicate amount of credit uuhized as a reduction of tax hability for cusrent year. s N/A
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied_ to reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting purposes. H N/ A
{3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce curvent year's tax accrual s N/A
{3) Add amount of pnor year's deferred credits being amortized (0 reduce current year's tax accrual S N/A
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment tax credis [ N/A
2. Esumated amount of future earmings which can be realized before paymng Federal income tazes because of unused and avalable net operaung loss
carryover on January | of the year following that for which the report 13 made. s

As of December 31, 1990, Soo Line Railroad's allocation of Soo Line Corporation's
jnvestment tax credits and federal tax net operating loss carryforwards were as
follows:

Federal Net Operating Losses
Year of expiration for tax Investment Using Alternative
return purposes Tax Credit Total Minimum Tax Limits
(In Thousands)

1997 $ 1,800 $ - $ « -
1998 1,400 - -
1999 1,700 - -
2000 1,600 - -
2001 - 35,000 49,000
2002 - - -
2003 - 81,000 17,000
2004 - 44,000 28,000
Total § 6,500 $160,000 $ 94,000

The tax benefits of the investment tax credit carryforwards and the federal net
operating loss carryforwards have been recorded for accounting purposes and were
used in reduction of deferred federal income taxes in the financial statements.

Soo Line Railroad Company is included in Soo Line Corporation's consolidated tax
return. However, for accounting purposes, Soo Line Railroad records tax expenses
as if it were a separate entity.

In 1992, Soo Line Railroad expects to adopt the liability method under the
provisions of Financial Accounting Standard No. 96 and record a cumulative adjust-
ment. Due to the complexity and continuing development of implementation guide-
lines for this new standard, the adjustment has not yet been estimated.

Raulroad Asmusl Repart R-1
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460. [TEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

(Dollars in Thousands)

Give a bnef description for all items. regardless of amount. included dunng the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or [nfrequent [tems: 560. Income or Loss From
Operagons of Drisconunued Segments: 562, Gan or Loss on Duposal of Disconunued Segments: 570. Exwraordinary Items: $90. Income Taxes on
Extraordinary ltems: 592. Cumulanve Effect of Changes in Accounting Principies: 603. Appropnauons Released: 606, Other Credits to Retauned Eammungs: 616.
Other Debuts to Retaned Earnings: 620. Appropnauons for Sinking and Other Funds: 621. Appropnauons for Other Purposes. !f appropnauons reieased reflect
appropnations provided dunng the year. each account shouid not be reported.

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous [ncome. and S51. Miscellaneous Income Charges. if the total in cither account exceeds 10% of net income before
extraordinary items, describe the three largest items 10 the account and any other items in excess of 0% of net income.

F;_ “‘f‘:“"' lem Debuts Creduts ';:#
(a) ()] (¢} (d)
1 519 Land sales S 3,657 {
2 RAIL/TRAC stock sale 3,966 | 2
3 Qther 46 | 3
3 Total 3 7,669 | 4
s ettt — s
6 6
7 7
) 8
9 9
10 10
1 1
12 12
13 [y 13
14 14
18 7]
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 0
2 ]
2 2
23 3
p3 24
25 s
2 26
bl 27
9 9
30 30

VMEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Raiiroad Annual Repont R-|
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$50.000 mayv be shown as one total.

501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(Dollars 1n Thousands)
1. If the respondear was under obliganoa as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other corporsnon or other associanon of agy agreement or
obligation. show the partculars of each cootract of guaranty or suretysiup 1a effect at the close of the year or entered wito and expired dunng the yesr.
Thus inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper marunng on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. [tems of less than

=]
line| Names of all parnes principaily Deseantpooa Amoust of conungent coouagent
No. and prunanly liable Liabulicy liabulity No.
(a) 1) © ()
i 1
2 2
3 3
4 —None- 4
5 b
6| 6
7 7
3 8
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 [} 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
23 pa )
24 24
25 23
26 6
7 i 7
23 i 23
29 I F)
30 - 30
N ! 31
32 ! 32
33 | 33
34 4
35 15
36 36
37 | | e
38 . : ! . ]

year.

2. If any corporanon or other assocuation was under cbligaton as guaranzor or surety for the performance by the respoodent of any agrecment or obliganon.
show the particulars cailed for hereunder for each such comtract of guaranty or surerystup wn erfect af the close of the vear or entered a0 and exprred dunag e

Thus inquury does no¢ cover the case of ordinary commereial paper macnng on demand or not Laser than 2 years after date of issue, 20r does it inciucds ardinary

gbunswwgmgmm&'

Finance Docket number. atie, Sole or youmt
[Line| masunty dame and concise descrip- Names of all guaramors and surenes i Amount contagest contingent | Lined
No.| oom of agreement or obliganoa . Uabrlity of guarsmeors tintalsry No.
(a) ) i © @
1| ! ] 1
2! 1 12
3 3
4 —-None- 4
s ! s
[ { H []
: ! [
] 1 8
9 19
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars in Thousands)

Usiag the following notes as a guideline. show the requirements compensanng balances and short-term borrowing amangements. Foomote disclosure i3
required evea though the arrangement is not reduced 1o wnnng.

-

1. Disciose compensanng balances not legally restricted. lines of credit used and unused., average witerest raie of short-term borrowings outsianding at bajance
sheet date, maximum amount of outsianding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowngs.

2. Time deposits and ceruficates of deposit constitunng compensaung balances not legally restncied should be disclosed.

3. Compensaang balance amangements need oaly be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.

4. Compensating balances inciuded in Account 703, Special Deposits. and 1 Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below.

. Compensanng balance arrangemnents are sufficiently matenal to requure disciosure in {oomoces whea the aggregate of wninen and oral agreement balances
amount to |5 percent or more of liquud assets (current cash balances. restnicted and unrestnicted plus marketable secunnes).

6. When a camer 1s oot 18 compliance with 3 compensating balance requurement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible sancuoas
whenever such possible sapctions may be smmediale (a0t vague oc unpredictabie} and maenal.

During 1989, Soo Line Railroad entered into a five-year $200 million credit and
commercial paper agreement (Agreement). At December 31, 1989, commercial paper
maturities were classified as long-term debt since they were backed by- the Agree-
ment and since Soo Line Railroad intended to refinance these obligations by
issuance of additional commercial paper. During 1990, all borrowings under the
Agreement were repaid with advances received from Soo Line Corporation. Soo
Line Railroad has reduced the available credit under the Agreement to $25
million. Floating interest rates and outstanding balances under the Agreement,
including commercial paper, were as follows:

(Dollars in Thousands) 1990*
Period end interest rate 8.4%
Average interest rate during period 8.7%
Maximum outstanding balance $118,000
Average outstanding balance S 91,000

*Through May 4, 1990

Rairoad Asnual Report R-1
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Road Imtials: SO0 69
SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Doliars 1a Thoasasds)
The pnincapal use of thus schedule 15 10 determine the average embedded rate of debt capital.
{. Debt Outstandisg 3t End of Year:
Balance at
Line # Account No. Title Source Close of Year
1t | Loans and Notes Payable Sch. 200, L. 30 $ -
2 764 Equpment Obliganions and Other Long Term Debt due Within Sch. 200. L. 39 10.590
QOuoe Year 2
3 765/167 Funded Debt Unmarured Sch. 200, L. 41 4 L] 819
4 766 Equpmem Obliganons Sch. 200, L. 42 16 L] 573
s | ve6s Capitalized Lease Obligauons Sch. 200, L. 43 15,399
6 768 Debt 1 Defauit Sch. 200, L. 4 -
7 | mo./m02 Unamoruzed Debx Premum Sch. 200, L. 46 -
8 Total Debe Sum L. I-7 47’381
9 Deix Directly Reiated 10 Road Property Note 1. 54524
10 Debt Directly Refated to Equipment Note I 41,857
M Total Debx Directly Related to Road & Equipment Sum L. 9 and 10 47,381
12 Percens Directly Related o Road L9=-L. 11
(2 deumais) R 11.66%
13 Percent Directly Reiated to Equpment Lio-Lt 1l 88.34%
(2 decamals) il
14 Debt Not Directly Reiated to Road or Equpment L.8ounus L. 11 0
15 Road Properry Deix (L.12 x L. 19
plus L. 9 5,524
16 meat Debt (L.13 x L. 14
Equip olas L. 10 $ 41,857
L Interest Accrued Dunng the Year:
i Balance at
Line # Account Na | Title Source Close of Year
I
17 546-548 I Total Interest and Amornzauon (Fixed Charges) Sch. 210, L. 42 S 25,319
18 546 | Connngenz Interest on Funded Dett Sch. 210, L. 44 -
19 17 | Release of Premiums on Funded Debt Sch. 210, L. 22 —
I
| ' .
) . Toul ateres | Sum of Lines (17 « 18) 2% 21
| ' ess 19 25,319
2 ' [nterest Affiliated Company Debt ! Note 2. -
2 , Net [nterest Expense \ L. 20 quaus L. 2! 25,319
3 + laterest Directly Related to Road Property Debt i Note 1. 280
2 l [nterest Directly Related to Equipment Debt | Note 3. 5,185
2s : Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Dett ! L. 2 - (L. 23 » L. 29 19485&'
2 " Interest Road Property Debr 'L e x LD 2,395
a7 ' Interest Equipment Debdt i L.23 « (L. 2S5 x L. 1D __§_£.1£4_1

Note 1. Directly refated means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was 1ssued.
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt 1n Account T69—=Account Payable: Affiliated Compamnes.
Note 3. This [nterest retates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10. respecuvely.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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' $15. RAILS LAID IN REPLACEMENT

Give particulars of all rails apphed dunng the year in connection with | .haes. and the cost of handling rails in general syppi
nDI:CI!:ﬂII of rails 1n previously constructed tracks mawntained by the | The cost of unloading. hauling over carrier's .3?.':.1."" ‘u‘:d“:I::l:"“'
raily in tracks. and of tran service in connection with the emnb\m:nme.l

fespondent. . a
n column (2) ctassify the kind of rasl applied as follows: the rails. should not de included 1n tha scheduls. I8 these coly
11} New steel rarls. Bessemer process “toal cost”™ 13 10 be reported in thourands .
. {2 New steel mh":l”l'l:MI‘d::G t:":::: fully inaf ™ [ ;
(1) New raily. special alioy re fully in a footnote). € sum of entries on lines 22. 23, and 24 o
{ 4) R:I:y rails. umns () and (A). " uld equal the wral of cal.

fR 1urns 1n columns () and (g1 should de reparted in whoie numbers. Any matenal difference between the return on line 2

Fra:tions of less than one-half should be disregarded. and fractions of | operating expense account No 214, or bcnuen“:;e 3:-:‘;?1:?,".‘,‘ ::

one-half or more reckoned as one. . . ) addiions and dbetterments shown 1n schedules Nos. 81§ and S1é .:d the
The returns in columns (@) and () should inciude the cost of loading at | related charge 10 investment account No. 9. shouid be up-lalncd na

the potni of purchase ready for shipment. the [reight charges paid foreign | footnote.
RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING TRACKS. RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY, AN
CROSS-OVERS. ETC. SWITC P b omiEx

Line Werght of Rasl Total cost of rail ‘”"“1 Werght of Rail Total cost of fart apoiied
No |Class of rail 18 runming trachs. passe]  Average cost n yard. statian. team. in4 Average cost

Pounds per §| Numpberoftons Jingmracke cross-osers. s¢r lon Pounds per | Number of tons ustry. and other switch et 100

yara of rat 12.000® ) atc . dunng vear 120000 vard of rail 12.000 1% ) ing tracks dunng year 1200011

ta) 1] 3] (L1} €1 1h 71 (L] "
) S
NEW 12,288.5 | 9.7
/ AN 4 \
!

7 1,655.2 \ /

A b ' 1s e

T
1 24,183.8 A\
+

|

RS

72A

\
A \
s \ \. VAl \
v \ \N_/ = \
10 I N ! \VA
i | I\

AN / \

/ AN / \

—-—"""J ]
N

V4 N\ _ VA

N
0 Tom_{\x\x 36,472-37/ Do X NN 1,664,9 :

1Dollary 1n thousands:

< F

21 | Num { tony (2.000 ib.y of reiavers 3nd scrap soil taken up

22 | Satvage vaidngf rails releaced $

21 | Amount Shargead operating expences $

33 | Amount chargeanie to & lons and betterments $

2% | Mules of new 221l 1aid in renladeqrent 1all CI3vses of Trauke) = tratl-miles)

26 | Miles of new and secong-hane mh\fad inredtavenert tail Slasves of trachar ¢ - ra1l-miles)

2% | Average werght per vard of new rarts lad it laceme~tirunming. 2aysing. JAC I°0vt-ure” (r:.y-.'.' [ tsoynds)
2x | Toneof rail 30id as «rap and amount recerved - stonc of ZAMih €

v | Track.miles of welded rail installed this vear > _— — total 1 Jate

Wlgnees 1 ) il Lran = Reine MARLEE T LIRS 101 oM KT o N Tet i GO Fan e ine NNy W ol e =t e cumngt ol 1ar3n A N ROGRT Of e J3u s A Nt

Stavats sof tPB s I e INE hites RumPer & pardt f Are Paie load o ot o wenes ot a0
2Cussts 8 0 1 A s Rt WARGEE M COWMAT (o1 1) et N Ut 1Y UE S
MeAQ rail 1and 10 utl Jluvegs of (0o be Javalt (e Wtal MM Pt of vafde oof s 19J e S catin an) 0 Q)
*Casnes | 2. and s —Reducs WEERgE @ SONME (C) W0 JOVASS 31v0¢ 13340 ua Py iNe rerpECUSe

! SAAGAG, NG STV Peer ICES €16 Srowq IRT 10tsl umner 3 30ungs I vew atlis 4w A CLTRAR I1LERS €1C Py N
]

INE Ui 80N Tnol you Mgt M e
IC CETFELTINE MUY NP vafu te Pien the aumage of yargs of €3N v erght 3T ew and w2ong
aongs ol trgu s Po " "8 Wiy 0 PE Gue AT ® iR ‘B Jeu M3 NISES

Y 38? vAZd 10 JOWMA "Ae Yumder of yards of each eeight ul Aew 2u g 10 uAMmRg
3 Aumees 3 verde ol Age ~3iy Lan 1A SUCA (PECEY
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

Sate paruculass of ul oacks operased by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the (ollowing classificauon:
1) Lane owned by respondent
12) Line owned by propnetary companes
13} Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondeat
13) Line operated under contract or agreement lor conungent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporauon. or | B) independent or not affihiated with
respondent
\5) Line operated under irackage righus.

Guve subtotals for each of the several numoered classes. n the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes.

Lengths of Tack should be reported to the aearest WHOLE mule adjusted to accord with fooungs. 1.¢.. counung one-haif rule and over as a whoie mle and
disregaraing any fracuon less than one-half mile.

In columa ta) mnsert the figure (and letter. 1f any) indicanng its class in accordance with the preceding classificanon.

{n column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent. hisung each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage
shoutd be segregased and 1dentified on separate lines in the vanous groupings. For each lisung. in column (d) give its entire length ( the distances between termung
of single or first mamn wrack). and 1n the following columns the lengths of second maun track: ail other main tracks. passing Uracks. cross-overs and turn-outs: way
swucrung tracks. and yard switching tracxs. These classes of tracks are defined as rollows:

Runrng tracxs. Running wacks. passing tracks. cross-overs, eic.. including tum-outs from those tracks (o clearance points

Wav switcrung tracks. Slation. team. industry and other swiching tracks for which no >eparate service 1S mantaned

Yard swircning tracks. Yards wnere separate switchung services are maintuned, inciuding classitication. house. team. industry and other tracks switched by
yard locomotives.

The returns 1n columns (h) and (1) should include tracks serving industries. such as rmines. muils. smelters. factones. etc. Tracks beionging to 4n
indusiry for which no rent 1s payable should not be inciuded.

Tracxs leading t0 and n gravel and sand pus and quarnes, the cost of which s chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used n getting out matenai for
the respondent’s use. should not be included.

Class (1) inciudes all ines operated by the respondemt at the close of the year to which «t has utle 1n perpenurty.

Class (2) inciuces cach lne. full utle 1o which is in an inactive propnetary corporauon of the respondent (1.¢.. one all of whose outstanding stocks or
obliganons are heid by or for the respondent. and which 1s operated by the respondent or an arfiliated sysiem corporation without any accounung to the sad
propnetary corporauon). It may also include such line when the actual utle 10 all of the outstanding stocks or obligauons rest in a corporation controiled by or
contrulling the respondent, but i tre case of any such inclusion. the facts of the reiation 0 the respondens of the corporanon holding the securtties should be fully
set forth in a footnote An inacin e corporanon is one which has been pracucally absorded in a cuntroiling corporauon. and which netther operates property nor
admupsters us financial atfars. if it mantans an organization. it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requiremints and maintaining nue 0
property or francluses.

Class (3) includes all racks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the granior s interest in the property, with a specific and unconditional
rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not mantan an independent organizauon for financial purposes 1s immatenal i this connection.

Class 14) 1s the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved 1s conditional upon earmings or other fact.

1ass15) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others. but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or ail of 1ts trains. In the road of this
class the respondent Ras no proprietary ngnts. but only the nghts of a licensee. Inciude in thus ctass. also. all mamn gacks. industnal tracks and sidings owned by
aoncamer companies and ncividuals when the respondent uperates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them.

Road heid by the responaent as joins or cummon owner Of 3 jo1ns lessee OF under anv joins arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class. and the entry
of iengtn shouid be of the sanure lengin ot :he poruon jointy heid. The class symool should have the lener (J) atached.

Ruad operated v (he tespondent 45 ageat for anoiher carmer should not de in s
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR

Running tracks. passing tracks. Cross-overs, etc.
. Miles of pass- .
Proporuon owned Miles of | Miles of all Miles of way (Miles of yard
:: Class or leased Miles of road| second man other c-“s m::s’.‘ swuching FMs-m:!ung TOTAL ‘N‘:‘
by Respondent track main tracks w"'“ ° tracks tracks
(a) ) (3] (d) {e) n g) (L (1)
l 1! 100% 3,724 281 11 306 388 762 5,472 1 1
) J-1[ 50% 86 6 - 10 28 85 215 | 3
4 4
[] S 1,483 244 30 94 67 143 2,061 | s
6 [
7 7
3 3
9 9
10 10
11 11
12 12
13 13
14 14
18 13
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
px ] 23
2 24
25 29
26 26
27 27
28 =3
=2 3
30 30
3t 31
32 32
13 33
34 34
15 38
36 36
37 1)
33 38
39 39
40 29
41 41
42 42
43 43
44 o4
45 45
6 )
47 47
48 48
49 »
0 0
51 51
52 52
$3 53
4 54
b1 ] 55
— R 56
57 TOTAL 5,293 531 41 410 483 990 2. 74 57
] Miles of ciectnfied rosd »
or oack inciuded 1
preceding grand towal N/A
Rasirosd Amsual Report R-i
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S0 Road lmuals: SO0 Year 19 99
T10. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT ~— Countinned
Iastrucuons for reporung freight-traan car data.
1. Give parucuiars of each of the vanous classes of equipment whuich respondent owned or leased dunag the year.
2. [a column (d) give the sumber of unuts purchased or built 1n company shops. [a column (¢) gve the number of new unuts leased from others. The term
“gew” means a unit placed 18 service for the first ume oo any rauroad.
3. Unns ieased to others for a period of ope year or more are reportable in columan (o). Units temporanly out of respondent’s service and rented to others
for less than one year are 1o be inciuded in columa (1). Units reated from others (or a peniod less than one year shouid aot be inciuded 1a column (j).
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units in service of respon- Changes durnng the year
demt at begnning of year Unts inseailed
. . All other unuts,
New umts New ar Rebuikt “:: including reclasn- t
Line} Cross Time-mleage ! reblt ungs | 2°Ted ficanon and sec- |Lioe
Na | Check Class of equipment and car desgnanons cars All ochers P::‘::‘: leased from m"‘.:::n ond hand units | No.
. others * purchased or
property accounts leased from omen1
@) ®) () (d) (e} (N g)
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS
36 Plain bax cars - 40’ 36
(Bl._. B2 .) 39 - - - - =
» Plain box cars - 50’ and longer 37
(B3_0-7, B4 0-7, BS__, B&__.
B7._.BS_) 677 - - - - 4
38 Equipped bax cars g k1]
(All Code A. Except AS) 673] - - - - 152
» Plan gondola cars ¥ »
(AlCodes G&J. . LJ 27 3.1 _8 1,157 - - - - -
0 Equipped gondola cars 40
(All Code E) 173 - - = - 53
31 Covered hopper cars 41
(€..LC 2C 3.C. 9 6,773 - - - - 436
2 i Open top hopper cars—general service 2
| (Al Code i 1,534 - 36 94 - 94
43 Open top hopper cars—speqial service , I 43
1J. Q. and All Code K) - - - 115 = -
“ i Refngerator cars—mechanical l I : a4
(RS R.6&. R7. RS R9) - - - . = - | =
45 Refngerator cars—oon-mechamcal | i | 35
(RO.. R, R2) 472 - | - - - -
% Flat cars—TOFC/COFC i i 873
{(All Code P.Qand S. Except Q8_) 543 - - i - - 1 -
7 | Flat cars—muiti-level , i | )
(All Code V) - i - .- - i - . -
18 |  Flat zars—general service ; o i
! (F10_. F20_, F30_) 94° - . - - - -
491 Flat cars——other ! : . 49
(F.l. F2, FJ3. F4. FS_F6.. ' ‘ : .
Il F_3.. F40.) 497 ' - . - - ' - -
50 Tank cars—under 22,000 gallons ; 0
T 0T LT AT 3T 4TS l !
| Except T000) - - VT i - ! - -
51 I : Tank cars—22,000 gallons and aver ' ] s1
: P T 6. T 0T8T - - - - | = =
52 i All other freight cars i : { : 2
: (AS_. F_7_. All Code L and Q8. .) 41 - = =] - -
53 i TOTAL (lines 36 to £2) 12,673 - i 36 209 - 7391 3
41 Cabaose (All Code M~930) N/A 148. - - - - 4
55 | TOTAL (hnes 53. 54) 12,673 148 36 209 - 739] ss
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4 Column (m) shouid show aggregate capacity (or all units reported in columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-tramn cars. report the nomunal capacity (1n
toas of 2.000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacicy of tank cars 10 capacity 1n lons of the
commadity winch the car 13 ntended to carry customanly.

$. Time-ouleage cars refers to freight cars. other than cabooses. owned or heid under lease aTangement. whose interiine rental is settied on a per diem and line
haul muleage bans under “Code of Car Hire Rules™ or would de 30 senied if used by another ralroad.

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coatinued

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Changes sunag year

Unuts at close of yesr

{concluded) Total 1n service of respondent
Uruts reured from (col. 1) & (3)) A capacrry
Line{Crons | 3678 Of respondent Leased from | Time-mileage of unts reported Line{
No. |Check “‘l:': ::::“ Owned and used others cars All other wn col. (k) & M) Leased 10 othens |y,
reclassificanca (see s, 3)
(h) (Y] 1)) (k) ()] (m) (m)
35 36
10 29 - 29 - 1,590 -
3 7
113 502 66 568 - 43,769 -
33 b |
282 515 28 543 - 40,064 -
39 [} 39
15 996 146 1,142 - 112,646 -
40 0
10 101 115 216 - 20, 540 -
4 41
511 3,013 3,685 6,698 - 664,666 -
42 42
300 702 756 1,458 - 144,632 -
43 43
- - 115 115 - 11,500 -
“ "
45 45
124 289 59 348 - 24,406
446 L]
189 43 311 354 - 26,229 -
47 47
48 43
35 59 - 59 - 4,529
| 9 49
19 478 - 478 - 41,232 -
0 0
5t s
52 5
6 35 - 35 - 2,403 -
53 1,608 6,76 5,281 12,043 - 1,138,206 - $3
54 10 138 - NIA 138 NiA - 54
5 1,618 $..900 5,281 12 043 138 1,138,206 - 55

Rajiroag Annual Report R-}



2 Road lmtials: SO0 Year 19 90 _
T710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Coatinued
UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED [N INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Unxs w service of respon- Changes dunng the year
dent at begnning of year Units mstatled
Rebwilt uni All other unuts,
New unus New acquured and B ing
Line{ Cross . units ficanon and sec- {Line!
No. | Check Class of equupment and car dengnavons Per diem All others | purchased I { from nbuhumu ond ! s N"P
or built rewricten Lo
others purchased or
.| PropeT leased from others{
@ (b) (<) (d) (¢) (N (8)
FLOATING EQUIPMENT
56 Seif-propelled vessels N/A 56
[Tugboats, car fernes, etc.]
57 Non-seif-propeiled vessels N/A 57
[Car floats, lighters, etc.]
53 TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) A 53
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT
59 Chassis ZL _, Z67 259, 2 9
60 Dryvan U2 _ 2 _ 26, 1-6 60
61 Flatbed U3 __, 23 61
Fizr Open bed Us,_ ., 24 ]
63 Mechanical refrigerator US__, 2. _ i 3]
64 Buik hopper UO_ _, Z0... 64
65 Insulated U7_ . Z7__ &3
66 Tank ' 20.., U& . 66
§7 Other trailer and comtainer 67
(Special equipped dry van U9_ _,
28 . _.29..)
68 Tractor ! 68
69 Truck } ] 69
=0 [ TOTAL (lines 59 w0 69) 2 | ' ' 70
NOTES AND REMARKS

' Must have fiting code “CN™ to qualify for tank otherwise it 13 2 bulk hopper.

Railroad Annual Report R-|
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Coacluded
UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM QTHERS
CQlanges during year Units at close of year
{conctuded) Toral in service of respondent
Unis reared from (col. (1) & Q)
Aggregate capacity

inelc service of respondent L ‘ . .
Lioe whether owned Qwned and used from Per diem All other of unics repory Leased to others Line{
No. L " others 1 col. (k) & (I) No.

or leased. nciuding (see ws. 4)
recimsnficanca -
(h) m ()] (k) m (m) (a)

56 N/A 56
57 N/A 57
38 N/A 58
9 59
60 60
61 61
62 62
63 \ 63
64 64
&5 (]
66 66
67 67
68 68
[ [
T0 70

NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road laiials: SO0 Year 19 90

710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR
(Doilars in Thousands)

1. Give partculars as requested, scparstely, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipment instailed by respondent dunng the vear. If
nfortnation regarding the cost of any umis installed is not compiete at ume of filing of report. the units should be omurted. but reference 10 the number of units
omurted should be given 1n a footnote, the detals as o cost 1o be given in the report of the following year. The cost of units under construcuon at the close of the
year shouid not be reflected 1n tus schedule even though part of the cost appears in the property account for the year [ndicate 1n column (e) whether an
instailsnon represents equipment purchased (P), bmit or rebuiit by contract 1o outnide ruiroad shops (C), or bualt or rebwilt 1 company or system shops
(S) mnciuding unsts acqmred through caprtalized leases (L).

2. In cotumn (a} list each class or rype of locomotve unit. cas. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By class 15 meant the standard classificauon used
to dishagwsh types of locomouve umts, fretght cars or other equipment adopted by the Assoctauon of Amencan Ralroads. and should include physical
charactensocs requested by Schedule 710. Locomouve unts should be idenufied as 10 power source. wheel arrangement. and horsepower per unut, such as
mulapie-purpose diesel locomonve A wuts (B-B), 2500 HP. Cars should be idenufied as 10 special construcuon or service charactensucs. such as
aluminum-~covered hopper car (LO). sieel boxcars-special service (XAP), etc. For TOFC'COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. -

3. In column (¢) show the total weight 1n tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of the equipmens acquired should be the weight empey.

4. The cost should be the compiete cost as entered on the ledger. including foreign line freight charges and handling charges.

5. Dana for this schedule shouid be confined to the unts reported in Schedule 710. columas () and (e) for locomotive uauts, passenger-aun cars and company
sernce cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight waun cars, 1loaung equipment and highway revenue equipment. Duclounewumummeuppeseeuon of tus
schedile and i the lower secton disclose rebult units acquured or rewnittzn in10 the respondent 's accounts. The term “new™ as used herein shail mean a unx or
umrs piaced in service for e first ume on any rajiroad.

6. All unequipped boscars acquured in whoie or 1n pant with incenuve per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropnately idenufied by

foomate or sub-heading. NEW UNITS
Method of
::I Class'of equipment Number of umits Tm::u::w Touwal cost acquiunoa ::J
(see wxsrucnons)
(a) ()] (e) (d) (e)
1 1
2} Locomotives - GP30 2 i 1 3 388 2.550 P 2
3 3
4 en _top hoppers - general service 36 1.105 1.440 P - 4
S k)
6 ]
7 7
8 3
9 9
10 10
11 13
12 12
13 13
14 14
15 15
16 16
17 17
18 18
19 19
20 20
21 21
2 2
s pa
24 4
pL ] TOTAL 39 NiA S 3.990 N/A L
REBUILT UNITS

26 )
7
3
29 39
30
k)
32
33
4 M
13
36 36
37
38 TOTAL N/A N/A i3
39 GRAND TOTAL N/A N/A 39

Railroad Annual Repart R-1



"PITN 2q (1RYS SNV 2IN0D GEY I3IRE (VIR IO 22qUINY SN SN 31001) SN RN} [riny *Kusuap sTmasAw aunIAdp 0y,

] - 64 nuxiniopueqe g g
] 0l XXXXX XXXXXXXX 9t9 df ¢
9 1€ 68°Z€ 18°8 189°¢ VioL )
§ XXXXX XXXXXXXX Lel’l 3] ¢
' 0 99°%Z 8z" 6tz 1 al v
£ 0 11°0¢ 6Z°¢ 2] 74 3 ¢
t 12 ¥%°9¢ ec' 11 60L 1 ]
! 0l 66" 1Y 96°¢¢ g7y v
() ™ ) @ )
"N (on —-_.__uo_u.—ﬂs. u.:- nu- u—-””s_._ -_..._.,eu_!-._:.““-u-.:h suoqng -.u.a_.u..._.:. u_...su_ .._.-. N
Ed | PoLFd 40 U3 1Y A3FM mefs sopun Spn vl -...H..._h_._wﬂ-.ui o a_au_?.u.. u““_-... powne u-u.u>< " h....-a _.“.““8_.2 L0803 oy urg

*SUOnIPUO? e puv yren ot Ruurnead uatrewssopus parsanbas p Mepsig

SNOILIONOD D144VEL ANV XOVHL '0TL

"reow B suny @ Jo KIANTI N N Jo uoPTUTIINIP AP B PN 3 108 J[Ege 2043 $3Fuaeed o) povya Ansaap aypeny ¢
re3d puos 2 jo BuinunSq i jo sw LsoBares wip onny PILI8891320 3 Jege 1) *rpoue uf 1y 29wd pinom yYm LNsuap Sifyen ¢ susmtrie A08183 180 300 w1 potpisters a8 JUT| ¢ 1wk JANNINVOIOMLI0) )Y €
(51310 Aq pausepnmi 30 o) puunsse « ¢ SARPY) JANUOANDE 31 Aq PIORIIIMI S i) OOL P U YIPN) B S0 g T ) SSPPY IR IPAPNI pianye AR g 7
Y IANIAT) NN AP JO pNGNTL BO1S Aq Pannban se untuopuwge o $viqas Ajpenuned se sprasiies £q paynuom Sennlae N0y - SIEANOPTIGY N0,
EREA LN
1aRuscrd oy L1 pareupap s S sopin 5 yfionng v <rnskaes yani unpm papnywy ) pynenpe adeapigy (Mumnuopueqn geansd ueg) spo) paptaosd o aviass salnaseed Loy uygm aa0 yarny - g
(otrndogddn < s PUBQR (miruaps g um Cof " ") " Ty Keolagmy g ppngwis s gimpe sinonang paa sy ey dueed) sywor fugonme piek pur depg
(xtdanssuny pun sinonsing *syweay Jurseed ospnpwg) mad aad gy aad eagin wo) cand weiggn g amp eop o Ansop oy
< ananssny pum sinotany vgsg Buesend apopwng g §oaseap in oo Cmak e agon yonay s sapnn o sl s g o) g o Kenap wdiseg - )
frramsngy pon sienning “wpnsy uremd spagwen) g ¢ e n g eak ed pm yame aad e nop o s gz uep o) jo Kpaop oLy g
(damwssy pun spnouing “oywn tineand spnpun) mad sad s goneg e cap vy wsosd duune s ueging gz jo Apcusp aghisgg -y
Aol ey
HIMO{I0} T8 PauL)Ip 31 331082183 YVeN AP ‘SNPYE s Jo seodmd g °y

Year 19 90

Soo

. 9TL NV €TL “1TL ‘OTL SAINAAINDS NI HAVIN HH O SNHNLHN ONINNTINGD SNOITLINWISNE IVRANTY)

+ Road Instals:

Railroad Annual Report R-1




Yeur 19 90 '

Road lanials: SO0

6G LY 8 INAN duptime pus ~77TGTE § ety 334 103 oftmny ¢

' _1%0'001 | IM.HHJ 1 19¢ - 19¢ WAUopUrge (Fuamg | 8
t §X5°¢2 880°L0€ | eve'eel - (X144 4]
9 |%9°¢L 095 "¢90 1 ¥S% %9% 988" ¢ 0/G 19Y V101 9
s |20°0€ [ 981 °66Z [ GLL 8E 889" 1 B A4 s
* [x0°%y | 296°¢€S 11zl S¢ 949771 al v
Cjxv’y GEG 68 626 6L 5e8 yO0l 6L I «
t 1%€°8 122°L0E [ 0917602 T 091 602 Al t
P lxre 960°¢cle | 6L8%¢ctl 9tL UM A : vl
T ) a m n M) ) ) ) T - ")
o 7T 12y prenq) pasanug pawasg powanugy pamay
!.z_ el atpig g 12410 uspong, ey | avwey uamm Lofaer yiri) -
o slipag It Yimg O pury-punaag e ury
[ ALY b
gy BN Wil e prw) neen o apiingy TTTTTTT -

*NPIII <Y 1 PIPRYUN D It Pieois IR o Tupeop im a0 Iy
1 AP EE2350 191 W) I 33ARIC RN 0 putw ayea 1 Oy o Rupaegd phie oot nae 3 I 1200 Rugpney *Buprojun |0 1500 1)) WRE3I Jo 1oy g pie surd Saniean w Sutjpury J0 10y ngr oge “s2an Soran
In 70y 0 0t pus *sprvd Furunces pur afiesnie Kdng jeaauafl up s30) Sugpuey jo jsea Mg pus “umpradan *Surprog e g uliam) ue S wenrpodsien ypapan pprogs 30 0odd s afeiaae i 'g ON Y[ B
“awnuapem wxle wp oy PAOPIIOY Jumnarepdar r preg 139 preog s < rrn o aSrmoudd mp op e 3wwnsmng s
WAL, PR BN o uoivpuny [Racud i Napr itdn o poune aumea mgdas paomesfond o [A T T AT P PPOY | furnp fmny g s envdar curow (1) mungerar, aweuspsens eds, Wi gy ¢

weanrvaegdar w pieg 34 33ptig pur ims g0 113) preoq ren ap pedsr (N wengee gy g
wmnawpdan w preg <xp Sunna ey pomunngu parcanha ap yosong |

ANANIVIAAN NI QIV'E SALL " 178




>
w T PIY 203 830 11NYm U Somn BUlgnime Iio pue *Ansnpu) ‘wea ‘vonms ‘pek mau Jo sopm jo Jaquiny | 7z
1 : T T pivg 31m €31 Ym Ut U319 *81340-9304) ‘syen Suissed ‘syoen Burmuns mou jo sapme jo nqung | 12
® ££ S1L0°¢€6Y S} 00L°99 ] 901 S} 9L°01 S| 8%8°6 vioL o
61 61
8l i st
u 1]
9" 9l
) £t
" 1
o 1]
t T
" 1]
o1 ol
6 6
' '
L L
9 9
$ f
' ’
f £
t S3131 SSO01d pueypuodag Z1 61t 0LL'¢E L T
! S3T1 YDI1[MS pue SSO0IXd MaN | €t S} L0°€6y S| 00L799 v6 S| e¥'S1 S| 84079 i ]
w 1] (] (£} m (8} @ (v)
oN sy maf Soump syeni (amseau preng) tywn ut prey ok o 1d parjdde san po 31 JO semp) oN
nry m3u v prey san 193) py 1d (3mwnu preoq) | Sutmp symn mau | 1t0d 2feray QN | ur)
o afpuq pas yyyms | w0 ferany 199) jo 1aqunp | & pre] sxiseany
o § 18o3 Wmog Jo 153 oy,

o SAL ADMAE ANV HOLIMS SNISSON)

M ANPIYI WP V1 PIPNPE 3G IOU PINOYS ‘uRuIran) in Suiprol qim vonuvns
91 £1w3£3300 19t UWY) 1310 “231A1% UIRA JO PUR *$YIRN 00 2311 2 Turepd pue s2us) oMo 3320 5380 Tuggney *‘Sutproqun o 1001 g uNNTIR J0 190D 3 puw suepd Runman @ faipueg JO 1RO 20 MOy OSFE “$on pvan
107930 6) ek Jumnsnas pue *aferons *Ajddne [ersuss v 930 Suypuey §o 1803 2 pue *vonadsu) *Suipeng sumn an *sautp u¥10) vo 138wy vonrundsuwn Supnu 1503 (V101 20 motgs () pus (p) nnunnd vy

MU 3 430 Pigm () vumpos ot Sonearpur “Aamedad on (Kegar) pury puorae pus mau uaday
1) ungoe3 vl 38K) NWMPUY { M "INIUND *JIIN) UIPNOM UPY IO IN] — §
w voneadde 210)3q pAAvan 0 wpoop, — §
w paydde usym pareanun 130 uapoop, — i}

. SMOLin) sw 330 3 K)issegs (v) monjod v}

M mafk ap Soump sonMAcLd mav Ul ML np Seunp pre) san jo unpnoned saip

M (spusrnony, w) erepoqy)

T SNOTISNALXA ANV SANUT MAN NI ONV SEIVEL TYNOLIIGAY NI qiv'g S8 TTL

Ratiroad Annual Report R-1



Year 19

Road Inmals: SO0

6 Ay %7 S *°N T HEG S U se1§ 13d wausdeidar up pie) gres Kejas pun mon Jo 103 aferaay | 6
$ | %0°001 L1 - AN - - - fwmuopueqy reeang | §
L1 %2°%¢ 0L "8y 1B A S WA AT A/ £E8°2Y £8° ¢L 00l djt
Y | %0°L¢ 68°901 9L°L%e £6°S0I AN 96" 9%° 601 vioL |9
s | %8 6% WL €1 16°Yy €L LT Y 107 60" a]s
* | %L°¢E8 70°01 80°1 %001 SO°1 - £ aje
€] %1°6S Lv"9 86°¢€ 9%°9 (8°¢t 10° 91" ]I
t | %°61 LE" LT %1706 e Le G6°L8 £0’ 61°¢ a]t
! x5°v¢ Li 6% c0°8y1 9¢ "8y 90°GY 16" 66 ¢Ol vl
@ (LN ] ) " ) @ ®
oN auvusrnue inds e s s pawng = pIPIIM i pAjeg s PIptam AsaBres yousy ‘ON
ury JLEUERIEY raoq PPIM ™ Ay =T uﬂﬂ-ﬁ
mog (9 J1e3) unu3dwjdar m prey s §o eonpy

ANPAYIY S BT PPN 3G 10U PINOYS SRS JO CONNGLINTP NP YIIM BOHIIVLOI t1 3IAL2S UfeR Jo pun syxen u) sjme 3 Furonyd puw 13un amo 9, UK 13a0 Tutvey ‘Suypeoqun Jo oo g1 spuek sfuom
pue Kjddne m13ual vt sjres Buripumy 7o 1803 ag) puv *saut] ui200] pred safreya wyBias oy ‘uandpys 0 Kpeas ssmyaund jo wwiod s 19 Surpeog JO 103 301 Spn>m pnogs [Tes Avj pov man Jo 1909 3TerIAe 7 ‘0L ‘ON L €

Muvunumw inds 3q 01 paIPITENd NN W Preg S (N o 38erosassd sq of 113 wvesTaTe snds
Jo MUY, Sy I Jo uonpuad (wiaual xp Rutprifdn v pawre sjuawmaoeidas pavunesfosd oy pasaddo sv ' sunnaadeur sonnas Suimp nusendmos yen ot eredas roexm (g) wwmod w , Savunarvm inds, mn ) ¢

sz w) prep spres Surarssnes enpemojus parsnbas o@ geamg |

JNAINADIVIAAN NI AIVT STIVE 'CTL

Raulrosd Aanual Repart R-1




Road lnals: SO0 Year 19 90 -

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS
tDollars \n Thousands)
1. Give parnculars of all rals appiied dunng the year n connection with the construction of new rack.
In columa (a) classify the kund of rasl applied as follows:
(1) New steel rals. Bessemner process
(2) New steel rails. open-heanh process
{3) New rails, speciai alloy (descnibe mure fully 1n a foutnote)
(4) Relay rals.
1. Returns in columas (¢} and (2) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-haif <houid be disregarded. and fractions of one-haif or
more shouid be counted as une.
). The rerurns in columns 1d) and th) shouly inciude the cost of luading 2t the pownt of purchase ready for shipment. the freight charges paid foreign lines, and
the cost of handling rails in general supply und storage yards. The cust of univading. hauling over carmer s own lines. snd placing the rails in tracks and of train
service In cunnection wuh the disinbution ot the rail shuuld nut be iacluded tn this schedule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM, INDUSTRY.
TRACKS. CROSS-QVERS. ETC. AND QTHER SWITCHING TRACKS
Weignt ot rail Weight of rail Total cost of rul
Line | C1ass | Pounds | Number Pm‘:ﬂ‘:"; r:'n?::: Average cost | Pounds Number plied in yard. sun;: Average cost |,
No.| . |PeT vand | ot tons passing tracks. crUss- ’;« ton per yard 1of tons ieam. industry, and o ton No.
il | of ral | 2.000 I (2,000 ib) of rul (2.000 Ib) other swiching tracks (2.000 Ib)
overs. etc.. Junng year dunng year
(a) '°'1 [[4] ')} te) n g (1.1] [0)
14 | 115 1 40.4]5 9 | 5223.00 | 115 100.0 | S 15 |S 150.00] ,
21 4 - - - - 100 | 273.3 89 325.001 2
J b}
4 4
i b
aj 6
7 4 _ 1
3 i
9 9
i 1
It 11
12 12
i3 P13
id 14
< 16
6 6
17 Had
] 18
119 19
01 20 |
;o 1
| b 01 a2
1 33 « 23
veg | 14
bl 4 25
26 28
Y. | 128
-9 ' g
0 ! | 10
31 T
2. | P39
13 4motar | wa 1 40.4 S -9 | §223.00 1 Na 373.3 V' S 104 S 278.001 13
-3 Num { aew » t v i w w aid .2 14
38 Num [ w v [ ' W B w W laid 2.02 3%
36 {Track-mies of wetded ral inscalled onsystemunusyear . towlto date 36
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% Rosd Inuais: Soo
72S. WEIGHT OF RAIL
Give ihe mariwulars called for below Loncerming (he rosd and Irack operaied by the respondent 4t the ciose of the year. QOniy the respond-
ent’s proporuon ot jomily owned miicuage shouid be led. Under ** Weght of cail.” the various werghts of raiis should de given. Road and
track occupied under trackage nght or other form of license should not be inciuded herein, dul ail road «nd track held under any form of
'ease (granung exclusive possession 10 the lessee) should be included.
Werwght of | Line-haui com- | Swiiching and ter-
Line{ rais per | pames (miles of | minal compames Remarks Line
No. yard main track) | (miles of all iracks) Na.
{a) 3.1} fc) (d)
Pounds
1 132 496,62 1
2 131 348,67 2
i+ 130 : 13,32 3
4 119 7.00 4
5] I15 [1,007.41 s
5 112 347.85 s
p 76 100 369.87 7
p st 90 585.39 3
9 é 85 168.66 9
10 80 666.47 10
1l 75 9.65 1
12 72 6,6] 12
13 ¢ 70 1.36 13
14 65 3.18 N 14
15 60 30.40 18
16 16
174 4,002.46 17
18 18
19 19
20 0
pi 2]
2 2
2] px]
24 24
25 25
2 red
28 r:
29} 3
30 | 30
3t ]!
2! 7!
33 ° 33
34 34
L35 3S
‘36 36
37 - 37
1 I 38
{39 - 39
! 10 ¢ 40
)] I 11
42 42
HE 3} 43
™ 14
15 45
36 16
47 37
48 48
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% Road luuals: SO0 Year 19 90

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7358

Unit Tran, Way Tran. and Through Train data under ltems 2. 3, 4. 6. and 12 shall be obtnned (rom conductor’s wheel reports (freight) or
smular records. Unit traa service 1s a specialized scheduled shuttie type service in equipment (Raiiroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service. moving between ongin and desunauon. The appicabie anfls and/or contrscts generaily require that a specafic muunum tonnage or
Quanuty of carioads be tendered as 2 unit for smpment oa one dill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between
ongn and desunauon. Such anils and/or contracts generally contun restncted detenuon provisions and are sudject (0 ume-voiume requure-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the umt truns for the stated peniod. Way Trans are defined as wrans operated pnmaniy to
gather and distbute cars in road service and move them between way siations or way points. Through Trains are those irans operated between
wo or more major concentrauga ar distnbution pawtts. Da not include Unit Tram staustics in Way and Through Tramn staustcs. A Work Traa
1S 2 train operated sojely or prepoaderantly for :be purpose of transporung company (reight, work equipment or compsny empioyees. Statistics
for Work Trains snould be reported under [tem 11 oniy. Staustcs related to company equipment, company employees and company freight
moving 1 LrANSPOralon trains are ot 10 be reported 1a ltem 11, but are to be reported i1n [tems 417, 6-04, 7-02, and 3-04 and 3-0S as
instructed 1 notes. I X and L.

(A) Report miles of rosd operated at close of year. exciuding industrual tracks, yard tracxs. and sidings.

(B) A tran-mile 1s the movement of a (ramn a disiance of | mile. In compuung train-mues. fractions representng less than one-half mile shail
be disregarded and other fractions considered as | mile. Train Miles—Running shail be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/
or stauons and shall be computed from the officai ume tadies or distance tables. Tran-mues shall not be increased to cover the runmng of
locomouves from shops o terminais. doudiing mils, swictung, or other work at way suauons. or for the service of heiper or pusaer !ocomotives
or of extra iocomouves on doubie-head or tnpie-nead trains. When the carrier’s trans are detoured over foreign roads. the miles shail be com-
puted on the basis of the miies actuaily run and 1n accordance with the service performed. Train-mules shail be kept separateiy for trans hauled
Yy locomouves and trans moved dy motorcars.

{C) A motorear s 2 self-propeiled umt of equipment designed (0 carry {rewght or passenger traflic, and s not conndered a locomotive.

(D) A locomouve 1s szif-propeiled unit of equipment denigned solely for moviag other equipment. A locomotive umt-mile 1s 3 movemens of a
locomotive unit a distance of | mie under 1ts own power. [nciude miles made by all locomouve umts. Exciude miles made dy motorcars, Miles
of locomouves 1n heiper service shail be compuied on the bans of actual disiance run i such servics.

(E) All locomotives umit-miles 1n road service shail be based on the actual distance run between lermunails and/or stations. Follow mwuencns
(B) regardung fracuons and oilictal ume ubles for compuung locomotve-mues.

{F) Tran swiichung locomouve-miules shall be computed at the rate of 6 muies per hour for the ume actuaily engaged 1 such segvice. Include
mules allowed tran locomouves for performung swniching servics at lerminals and way stauons.

(G) Yard swniching locomouve-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6§ mules per hour for the ume actuaily engaged in yard switching service.

Inciude mules allowed 10 yard locomotves {or ssiching servics 10 yards where regular switching service 1s moantuned and 1n termunal swiching
and transfer service.

tH) Use aar designations shown i1n Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars, ltems 4-01 and 4-11], report both foretgn cars and
respondents’ own cars while on he line of the respondent rairoad. [n [tems 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-iine categones, miles for pnvate-
line cars (whether or ot under rairoad conool) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mie s 2 movement of a umt of car equpment a distance of 1
mie. Report mues made by flaicars carrying ioaded highway trailers or empty highway tralers moving under revenus bilings as loaded fremght
car-mues and miles made dy flawars carrying other empty highway tralers as empty {reght car-miles. Exciude miles made dy motorcars and
report mies made by business cars of other than reportng carrier as sieemng car-miles un item 5-03. Report maul, 2xpress daggage cars and com-
binauon cars other :han 5-02 compnanon cars, :n [tem 5-08.

{1) Exclude from ltem 401, 411, &13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company fretght and no-payment cars mowving 12
‘ransportauon yans. includs such car-mies in item 417, 4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-muies are miles made by private-line cars (other than
ralroad controled) and sixpper-owned cars for winch e rarosd does X remdurse the cwner 0o a joaoed and/ar empry e bams. [f the pryment for the ioaded
Ties inciudes the empry mules. s 108ded and epty males sbouid not be conndered no-pRYment Car Muies.

tJ) Report mules actuaily run by passenger-rain cars |n ransportauon service. Passenger-tran car-mules include mules run by coaches and cars
n wnicn passengers are zarmed at fegular anil fares without extra charge for space occupied: Tules run by comoinanon passenger and baggage.
passenger and maul. passenger and exoress: mues fun by sieeping, parior and other cars for wnich an extra fare 13 charged: mules run by dinwg,
:are. ang other cars devoted exciusivelv (0 the serving of meais and other ~efresnments and by c:ub. lounge. ana coservauon cars: and rules rua
Jv Jner Jassenger-trajn cars wnere services are combined such as Jaggage. sxoress and maul.

K} Srom conductors’ or dispatchers’ irain resorts or other approonate source, somoute weignt :a ‘ons {2,000 sounds [tern 501 ncludes
~e1gnt of a1l iocomouve Jmits moved | Miie in transporiation trains. Ton-muies of motorcars snouid de exciuded. tems o-02 and 6-J3 revresent
'I :ons 3emind !ocomouve units 'cars and cantents, ;adogses) moved one mile i transporauon truns (exciuding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross (on-miles in ransportauon truns include work equipment and cars carTying comepany (reight ‘and their contents). Use 150
Ibs. as ine average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the averags weight of contents of each head-end car.

'L) From conductors’ irain reporis of NET 1pproprals source. compute ‘on-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the aumber of tons of
revenue and non-revenue fre:gnt moved one miie 1 transportauon train. Include net ton-miles 1n motorear irains. £xclude Le.l shipment of
“reignt hanaled in mixed Saggage express cars. Toul Ton-Miles Revenue Freignt should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS.

M) Road service represents elapsed ume of transportauon trains (both ordinary and light) derwen the ume of leaving the inual terminals and
he uame at the final terminais, .nciuding trans switching at way stalions and delays on road as shown Jy conductors’ Jr dispaichers’ Jrun
reports. Inciuge me of molorear service performed dy !rain [ocomouves at lerminals and way stauons. Report ux [tem 3-02 iran switching
hours inciuded :n Iten 9-01 Train switching 18 :ne ume spent by the :rain wmie performing switching service at terminais and way suauons
Wwhere no reguIAr vard SErvice i3 Mmainwined. A iran hour :3 independent of the aumbder of 'ocomotives 1 the trua.

]
i
[
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7S5—Conciuded

(N) Yard switcning hours are hours expended in swilching service performea by yard crews in yards wnere regular switching service 1s main-
uned. including terminal Swiching and transfer service in conneclion «ith the transportauon of revenue and inCidertally of company freight,
Hours 1n yard switching are independent of the numbper of locomotives used.

{0Q) Work-urun miies include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as ofTicial inspection. ;nspeciion trains for rasiway Com-
musmoners for wiuch no revenue 1 received. (rains running special with fire apparatus (o save carrier's property f[rom destruction, trains run for
uansporung the cumer's empioyees 10 and from work wnen no (ransportation charge 13 made. wrecking (rains, irains run solely for :he purpose
of ransporung company matenal; trains run for distnbuung matersi and supphes for use 1n connecuion with operations; and all other trains
used 18 work-waun services. Exclude miles run by iocomouves while engaged inadenully in switching company materials in company shops or
matenal yards 10 connecuon with regular yard switching service or 1n switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaced freignt cars snail be odtined from the conductors’ «neel report and snall be the sum of all loaaed cars handleg by
each trun. For exampie. if a2 car moves icaded (1) 1n a way train from the ongnsuocn points, (2) in two through trains. and (1) in a way train to
the desunauon point, the total count of lcaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and (wo counts for the move-
mests 1 through truns. Therefore, =ach car onginated or received from 3 connecung carrier receives an inituai count. plus one count flor sach
subsequent pnysical Lransier Yefween rains on respondents lines. No aadiuonai count i1s given because of crew change or changes in rack iden-
uficauon number unless there 1S 3 onysical ransier of the car Setween trains. Sach car moving under revenue iling snall de considered as 2
loaded car.

(Q) Report vetucie (TOFC trulers/conuuners. automobiles and trucks) loaded and unioaded 0 and from TOFC and multupie :evel freight
ars when the work s performed at the radroad’s expease.

{R) Report the aumber of losded revenue trulers/conuuners pcked up. plus revenue ralers/conumners debivered in TOFC/COFC ang n
highway wterchange service, whea the work 3 performed at the rulroads’ expense. (Performed at radroads’ expense means :hat rairoad
empioyees >erforma the service or (Bat the railroad hires a subsdiary or oulnde coatractor to perform the service). Do not include those
rulery/containers whuch are pxcked up or, delsvered by 3 shupper or motor carner etc. when a Anfl provision requires the shipper-moior carner
ete. and oot the rasiroad to perform wiat service Notex The couat should reflect the wraier/conuuners for which expenses s reporied in Schedule
417 Lioe 2 Coiumn (B).

(S) Report uncer Manmne Termusais. ltem 16. the tons losded onto and unicaded from manne vessels at the expense of the reporung rasircad.

(T) Report the total number of forexgn per diem cars on line at end of year. Forergn Per Diem Cars refers to frergh? cars other than cabooses
owned by other ruircads, whose interiine restal s settied on 2 per diem dams under the code of per diem rules.

Camners wil 5e governed Dy iocal condiuons 18 determunng whether 3 car at an interchange powt should be consdered “*on hne.”” Unser-
viceabie cars Inciuse cars on repalr (racks undergoing or awuung repurs. They include cars on reparr tracks repured and awnitng swiiching, sars
00 reparr racks uncergoing OF awnLDNg repaury SWIlEIng, CAS awaing Movement (0 repalr tracks feid i trun yard (excluding cars which are W
be repasred 1 train vard without !0ss of ame). Sar moving empry 10 runs en route :0 shop. and cars siored awating dispouon

Surpius cars are cars wach are in serviceable condiuon avaiabie for loadung at the inual count on the last day of the year, dut whch have not
Seen placed {or ‘oadicg withun 48 Sours. A record snall de mace of all suca ars on nand at 12:01 am. of the day following e last day of each
year iand & count of ‘2e same cars mace 48 Sours ater 0 asceraun Nese sul not acea ‘or cading. The count of surdius c&ars snall inciude cars
asseroled i advance 10 meet loading "equurernests of more than one day: Zars whAxs Aave not deen moved decause of inirequent run service
23 08 STAOCH UDET sy set ANds Or slored {or specsal Or future ioading, such as dersasbies. grun. autos. -ough ‘rewght. etc, and Ars stored
Secause of sexsonal Jecune 1 TaTic, SUCS as coal cars, ore aars, =i The count of surdius aars snall not :ncude cars out of service in sonnecuon
with reoars, cary acsually mowviag en routs 10 OWners, SArs Mmoving on CAr ETVICE Order, oF cars o transt 1o loading points on hoiding road or 0
another road. The dnrase **dlaced for ‘cading'” refers 10 (1) phyncal switcawng of 2 &ar 'nw ponuon for loading, (2) phyncal switcrung of 2 car
1ato possesnon of & Lupper wNo wiil sudIEquUently move 1t 10 loading ponuoa. and ‘J) Pyncal SwILENing ONtO tracxs at a freighthouse, Jrer, eic.,
for the purposs of Sexng loaded

Ralroad Anaual Report R-1
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

sls

freight Passenger
Line Cross Item Description Train Train Line
No. Check (a) (b) (c) No.
1 1. MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A) 5,293 XXXXX 1 l
2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B)
2 2-01 Unit Trains 915,110 XXXXX 2
3 2-02 Way Trains 2,650,739 XXXXX 3
4 2-03 Through Trains 4,181,184 XRXRX 4
5 2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (Lines 2-4) 7,767,033 XXRXX 5
é 2-05 Motorcars (C) -- XXXXX (]
7 2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (Lines 5,6) 7,747,033 XXXXX 7
3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D) l
ROAD SERVICE (E)
8 3-01 Unit Trains 2,664,693 XXXXX 8
9 3-02 Way Trains 5,867,179 XXXXX 9
10 3-03 Through Trains 8,615,507 XXXXX 10
1 3-04 TOTAL (Lines 8-10) 17,147,379 XXXXX 1
12 3-11 Train Switching (F) 1,634,730 XXXXX 12
13 3-21 Yard Switching (G) 1,958,370 Rxxxx 13
14 3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (Lines 11,12,13) 20,740,479 XXXXX 14 l
4. FREIGHT CAR - MILES (thousands) (H)
4-01 RR OWNED AND LEASED CARS - LOADED
15 &-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 24 XXXXX 15
16 4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 19,903 XXRXX 16
17 4-012 Box-Equipped 22,018 XXXXX 17
18 4-013 Gendola-Plain 5,820 XXXXX 18
19 4-214 Gondola-Equipped 1,840 XXXXX 19
20 4-G1S Hepoer-Covered 56,353 XXXXX 20 '
21 4-316 Hopper-Open Tcp-General Service 16,011 XXXXX 21
22 4-G17 Hopper-Cpen Top-Special Service 3,161 XXXXX 22
23 4-C18 Refrigerator-Mechanical 834 XXXXX 23
26 4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 4,33 XX XXX riA
25 4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 16,189 XXXXX 25
26 4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 2,260 XXXXX 26
27 4-C22 Flat-General Service 512 XXXXX 27
28 4-223 Flat-All Other 8,090 XXXXX 28
29 4-324 ALl Other Car Types-Total 13,920 XXXXX 29 l
30 4-025 TCTAL (lines 15-29) 168,269 XXXXX 30

aan an. an
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Line Cross
l No. Check
4-11
31 4-110
32 4-111
33 4-112
3% 4-113
. 35 4-114
36 4-115
37 4-116
38 4-117
39 4-118
. 40 4-119
41 4-120
: 42 4-121
43 4-123
' 4 4123
45 4-124
-~ 46 4-125
4-13
47 4-130
48 4-131
49 4-132
50 4-133
51 4-134
52 4-135
53 4-136
54 4-137
55 4-138
56 4-135
57 &4-140
58 4-141
59 4-142
60 §-143
61 b-144
62 4-145
63 4-146
64 4147

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Item Description
(a)

RR OWNED AND LEASED CARS-EMPTY
Box-Plain 40-Foot

Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
Box-Equipped

Gondola-Plain

Gondo( a-Equipped
Hopper-Covered

Hopper-Open Top-General Service
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
Refrigerator-Mechanical
Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
Flat-TOFC/COFC
Flat-Multi-Level

Flat-General Service

Flat-All Other

All Other Car Types

TOTAL (tines 31-45)

PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (H)
Box-Plain 40-Foot

Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
Box-Equipped

Gondola-Plain

Gondola- Equipped
Hopper-Covered

Hopper-Open Top-General Service
Kopper-Open Top-Special Service
Refrigerator-Mechanical
Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
Flaz-TOFC/COFC
Flat-Multi-Level

Flat-General Service

Flat-Att Other

Tank Under 22,000 Gallons
Tank-22,000 Galions and Over
ALl Other Car Types

TOTAL (lines 47-63)

Freight
Train
(b)

14,748
15,511
4,784
1,544
56,195
16,524
3,264
598
3,315
1,574
1,125
570
6,847
9,827
136,427

3,86
80

213

43
28,972
465
2,027
17

344
26,509
15,267
4

2,897
11,132
4,598

97.772

Passenger

Train
(c)

95

Line
No.

31
32
33

35
37

39
40
41
&2
43

45
46

&7
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59

63
62
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Freight Passenger
Line Cross Item Description Train Train Line
No. Check (a) (b) (c) No.
4-15 PRIVATE LINE CARS - EMPTY (N)
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot .- XXXXX 65
66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 1,034 XXXXX 66
67 4-152 Box-Equipped &7 XXXXX 67
68 4-153 Gondola-Plain 221 XXXXX 68
69 4-154 Gondola-Equipped 2 XXXXX 69
70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 29,538 XXXXX 70
7 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 604 VKRR 7
e 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 2,139 XXXXX I
3 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 7 XRXXX 3
74 4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 139 XXX 74
e 4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 1,494 XXXXX e
78 4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 7,104 XRRKXK 76
m” 4-162 Flat-General Service 4 XXX 7
e 4-163 Flat-All Other 2,7 XXXXK 78
a4 4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 11,170 XXXXX 9
80 4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 4,538 FRXXX 80
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 594 XXXXX 81
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 61,549 XXXXX 82
8 4-17 wvork Equipment and Company Freight Car-Hiles 95 XXXXX a3
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Miles 92,836 XXXXX 84
4-19 TOTAL CAR - MILES BY TRAIN TYPE
85 4-191 Unit Trains 85,793 XXXXX 85
86 4-192 vay Trains 161,704 XXXXX 86
87 4-193 Through Trains 308,356 XAXXX 87
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 556,853 XXXXX 88
89 4-20 Caboose Miles 6,530 XXXXX 89
S. PASSENGER CAR - MILES (thousands) (J)
90 5-01 Coaches .- XXXXX 90
91 5-02 Combination, Passenger Cars -- XXXXX 91
92 5-03 Sleeping and Parlor Cars .- XXXXX 92
12 5-04 Dining, Grill and Tavern Cars .- RXXXK 93
95 5-06 TOTAL (lines 90-94) -- RXXXX 95
96 5-07 Business Cars -- XXXXX %6
97 ' 5-08 Crew Cars (Other than Cabooses) -- XXXXX 97
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Freight
Line Cross Item Description Train
No. Check (a) (b)
6. GROSS TON - MILES (thousands) (K)
98 6-01 Road Locomotives 3,042,541
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., & Caboose -
99 6-020 Unit Trains 6,801,905
100 6-021 Way Trains 11,581,917
101 6-022 Through Trains 22,280,590
102 6-03 Passenger Trains, Crs., and Cnts. --
103 6-04 Non-Revenue .-
104 6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 43,706,953
7. TONS OF FREIGHT (thousands)
105 7-01 Reverwe SS, 121
106 7-02 Non-Revenue 651
107 7-03 T10TAL (lines 105,106) 55,772
8. TON-MILES OF FREIGHT (thousands) (L)
108 8-01 Revenue-Road Service 22,928,304
109 8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service --
110 8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 22,928,304
111 8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 191,549
112 8-05 Non-Reverue-Lake Transfer Service .-
113 8-06 TOTAL (lines 111,112) 191,549
114 8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 23,119,853
. TRAIN KOURS (M) RISy P
115 ¢-01 Road Service . VM 35;,2434
116 9-02 Train Switching o :}ﬁ123‘283
117 15. TITAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 326,395

1.
118
119

12.
120
121
122

123 13.

124 1a.

125 5.

16.
126
127
128
129

17.
130
131
132
133

0

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

-0t Locomotives 2,172

TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS(O)
1"
1-02 Motorcars --

NUMSER OF LOADED FREIGHT CARS (P)

12-01 unit Trains 141,402
12-02 way Trains 808,405
12-03 Through Trains 1,672,451

</CCFC - No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers
cec and Unloaded (Q) 287,7Cé

MULTI-LEVEL CARS - No. of Motor Vehicles
.2zcea and Unlcaded (Q) 280,57¢

TSFI/CCFC - No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up
ancd Delivered (R) --

REVENUE TONS - MARINE TERMINALS (S)
%4-01 Marine Terminals-Coal .-
14-02 Marine Terminals-Ore .-
164-23 Marine Terminals-Other ..
14-34 TOTAL (lines 126-128) --

NUM3ER OF FOREIGH PER DIEM CARS ON LINE (T)

17-01 Serviceable 4,951
17-02 Unserviceable 123
17-33 Ssurplus -
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 5,074

97
Passenger
Train Line
(e) No.
XXXXX 98
XXXXX
XXXXX 99
XXXXX 100
XRXXK 101
XXXXX 102
XXXXX 103
XXXXX 104
XAXRX 105
XXXXX 106
XXXXX 107
XXXXX 108
oo 109
XXXXX 110
XRXXK m
XXXXX 112
RARXX 113
XXXXX 1146
Ceemsiiai.e.ed
- “ZXXXXX s NS
”
xxxxx 116
XXXXX 117
XXXXX 118
XXXXX 119
AXXXX 120
XXXXX 121
XXXXX 122
XXXXX 123
XAXXX 126
XXXXX 125
XXXXX 126
XXXXX 127
XXXXX 128
XXXXX 129
XXXXX 130
XXXXX 131
AAARR 132
XXXXX 133
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the cath of the officer having controi of the accounung of the respondent. Thus report shall aiso be
venfied by the cath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent. unless the respondent states that such officer has no control over the
respondent’s accounung and reporung.
oATH *
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounung of the respondent)

Suate of __innesota

County of _Hi€nnepin

John C. Miller makes oath and says that he is _yiC€ President and Controller
tinsent here name ot the aifiant) {Insert here the official nte of the afiant)

of Soo Line Railroad Companv

1lnsert here the exact legal hitle or aame of the respondent)

zhat 115 hus duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and 1o congrol the manner 1n which such books are kepe; that
he knows that such books have deen kept 1n good faith dunng the penod covered by thus repart; that he knows thag the enmes contained i this
repon relanng to accounting marters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroaas
and other accounung and reporung directives of this Comeussion: that he believes that all other statements of fact contained 1a this report are
tue. and that this report is 3 correct and complete statemnent. accurately taken from the books and records. of the business and affairs of the
above-named respondent dunng the penod of ame from and including

January 1, 1990 to and including December 31, 19 90 ( //’%

(Siplnn of affiame)

Subscribed and swom o before me. a Notary Public v in :nd for the State and
county above named. this lst day of __April 1991

— T

Li"AYMATCHEY
ARY - MINNEBOTA
HEN?‘Z”;‘:P‘N COUNTY stmumu OATH *

" My Comsr.i..in Explres Oct. 20 g\, e dens or other sruef afficer of e esoondent)
EVPPRE 'pq\}

iSignature of oﬂieu’w ) oshs)

makes ocath and says that he 1S
Insert here name of he aTiant) 1 lnsert here e official aue of the afiann

of

:Insert nere e exact .egal utle or 1ame of e "esponaent)
that ne nas carefuily exarminec e foregoing repor: that he believes that all statements of fact contaned i the saud report are Tue, and that the
sad rePOrt 15 2 COMTECE ANA sompiete statemnent Of the dusiness ana aTairs of the above-namea respondent and the operaaons of 3 property
3urng :he pentoa Jf Ume 'em ang .aciuding

9 0 and including 19

Signature of atfiaar)

Sucscnided ind sworn 10 defore me. 2 .0 and Jor the State and

sounry ibove named. s day of 19

My commssion exprres

Use an
L.s.
‘mpression seal .Signanure ot otficer authonzed to admanuster cadis}

Rulrosd Annual Revort R-1 * nder the organization of this Company, the Controller has full

and direct charge of the accounts of the Company and is respons:Lble for the correctness
and preservation oI the Comnany's books and accounts and for the correctness of such
renorts as rav be reaguired - law, and therefore the sunnlemental oath is not executed,

M-V commission expires October 29 N 1991 '
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MEMORANDA
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY)
CORRESPONDENCE
Answer
Date of lener l
Office addressed Subject Answer File num-
ot telegram Date of lener ber of
lerter or
Name Title Month [Day | Year Page Month {Day( Year | telegram
\
CORRECTIONS
Daze Authonty Clerk making
correcnon Page Lme:fm.b Officer ing lenter or ‘ Commssion | Lmnm
gram . .'_EE’"" 5 quh'”'“. e " I
Month [Day | Year Month {Day| Year Name NEER:™ Juom -} Name

ENG

EXPLANATORY REMARKS

Ralrosd Annual Roport R-1
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Accumuisated deprecuation
Road and equipment leased
From others
Improvements (o
To others
Owned and used
Accruals-Railway tax
Analyss of laxes.
Appixanion of funds-Source
Baiance sheet
Capial stock
Car. locomotrve, and floating equipment-Clasnficaion —
Changes 1n financial position
Company service equipment
Compensaung balances and short-ierm borrowing ————-—
arrangements.
Consumpnoa of fuel by moave-power units
Contingen: assets and liabiliues
Crossues (see Ties)
Debt hoidings
Depreczation base and rates
Road and equipment leased
From others
Improvements 0
To others
Owned and used
Electnc locomotive equipment at ciose of year ——e—-re——
Equipment-—ciaszified
Company sexvice
Floanng
Fraght-tram cars
Higirway reveaus equipment
Passenger-train cars
Invemory
Owned-Not m service of respondent
Eqwpment-Leased, depreciauon base and nate
From others
Improvements 10
Reserve
To others
Reserve
Equipment —Owned. depreciauon base rates
Reserve
Expenses—ralway operaung
Extraordinary items.
Federal income taxes
Financqal positon—Changes 1n
Floatng equpment
Fraght cars loaded
Fraght-oun cars
Fraght car-mules
Fuel consumed diesel
Cost
Funded aebt 'see Debdt holdings)
Guaranties ang suretysmps
Idenuty of responaent
[tems in selected income and retained earnings accounts ~
{nvestments in common stocks of aiilisted companies ——
[nvestments and advances of affiliated companies
Railwav property used in transportauon service—— ——
Road and equipment
Changes dunng vear
Lsased property-improvements made dunng the
Jear

$

41

26-29
4243
12-33
32.33

32-33

Locomouve equipment
Eleanc and other
Consumpuon of fue diesel

Locomotive unut mules

Mileage-Average of road operated
Of main wracks
Of new tracks in wiuch rauls were laid
Of new tracks in which ties were lad

Miscellaneous ilems in retaned income accounts for the

year

Motorcar car miles

Motor rail cars owned or leased -

Net income

Oath

Operaung expenses (see Expenses)
Revenues (see Revenues)
Stanusncs (See Staustics)

Ordinary income

Private line cars loaded

Privaze line cars empey

Rauls
Laid in repiacement
Charges 10 opersting expenses

Miles of new track in which rails were laid ~————eeee

Weight of

Road and equipment--[avestmen: in
Improvemnents 10 leased property
Reserve
Leased to others—Depreniation base and rates ———ee
Reserve
Owned-Deprecianon base and rates
Reserve
Used-Depreczagon base and razes
Reserve
Rosg—-Mileage operated a: close of oA ————eeeemaee
By States and Terntones
Securines (see Investmen1s)
Shor-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating
balances and
Sinkang funds
Source and application of working capital
Specalized service subschedule
Statement of changes wn financal position
Stock ourstanding
Clanges dunng vear
Number of secunty hoiders
Towl voung power
Value per share
Voang nghts
Supporang schedule—Road
Suretyshups—Guaranues and
Ties lawd 10 replacement
Tis—Addiuonal racks, new lines, and exteasions ———
Tracks operatedt at close of year

32-33

T.BEHBR LS

;
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101

Miles of, at close of year

Track and traffic conditions
Train bours, yard switching

Tran miles

Tons of freaaght

INDEX - Coasinued
Page No.

75

138

Page No.

Ton-mules of fraght 97
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers

loaded and unioaded b4

Voting powers and elections )

Weight of ral 90
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